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Tel: 080-40620000 (30 Lines) Fax : GEO-40620008
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CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981

To, Date: 6/10/2018

The General Manager,

Department of Corporate Services

BSE Limited

15' Floor, P. J. Tower,

Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400 001.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Annual Report for the FY.: 2017-18 —Reg.

Ref: Scrip Code— 538788 85 ISIN: INE918C01011

We hereby enclosed the Annual Report for the financial year, 2017—18 of

Gilada Finance and Investments Limited under Regulation 34 of the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Kindly take the above on your records and oblige the same.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully

FOR GILADA FINANCE 85 INVESTMENTS LIMITED

49,3 121 with

MONICA GANDHI

COMPANY SECRETARY 85 COMPLIANCE OFFICER

A-38976

- C m lex Su erMarket Gulbarga
- 585101 India

‘Branch.#18,Chamber o p , p

6, Emailigiladafinance@yahoo.co.inPhone : 08472-230491, Fax: 08472—22535

E,‘

Scanned with CamScanner



.“3’93up

t’muxuzvxpm“
.

“WAX

'i‘fi'V02511:guru

Sm:“NEH-‘ldngm0};:{vpnuvg:fiugmamfunimf)yummy

my“bug

MIJLLE

TJmummm; sagmo

Shaun»;Ugh

2

x

a>gswrwszqjumugfi

‘

Egit‘dafiam:kHz/\i’

1“(mum

-:;>\ark“;swawog

XHGNET



01
24/”

Q%ZW/fla/
6

*’ @9/a: {NVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTICE

"0,

The Shareholders,

NOTICE is hereby given that “he 24th Annuai Cenerol Meetin of the members of GILADA FINANCE AND iN‘v’ES
LlM/TED Wiil be heia’ on So ai'oay, 29th September. 2015’ at 1 1:00 AM at Hotel Kanishiko, 2, 2nd iy’iain Rd, Gandhi Hagar,
_ engaluru - 560009 Kornotaka, to transact thefollowing business.

ORDINARYBUSINESS:

item No.1 —Adaptian ofFinancia/Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financiai Statements of zhe Company/tor the year ended 315* March, 2o
‘

luding Boi’anre Sheet as otSlst March, 2018, the Statement ofProfit ana’ Lossfor th perioo’ended
the Co'l L‘iowStoten‘ientfor the yearena’edan that date and the recons ofthe
iheret n

Item No.2 — Retirement by Rotation of

To appoint a di actor in place Mrs. Bino‘u Giiada (DEN: 00392976} who retires f‘y rotation and, being eligible, ofiiers herseh‘for
rerapaomtrnc

item No 3 —Appaintment ofStatutoryAud/tor

itnoo: mod afion as an Ordini.opass tn: oiiowing resolution, With o
y Resolution,

: ant to provisions of fictions 139, 242 ana‘ot’ erapoi’icabiewot/mans, ifany aft‘ne Ccmpc
Act’} and the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2514 ii eluding any st'a‘u‘tory modificatto‘

’

8760'” andporsuant to the recommendation ofthe/iua‘it Committee and the Board ofDMeciUn, Ai/s vna

tration No, 0009395), Chartered Accountants, who have confirmed their eligibility in terms of we

won 741i aft/7e Act (mafia/84 afCon‘iponies (Audit andAuoitors,i' Rules, 2014 be andore hereby apoomt dos

siatutoryaudizors oj'the Corn‘oonyforaperiodoffiye (05} years to hold afiircefro 2the conclusion ofthe 24th Anhuai Gent oi
'

Comoanyat a muneration as may be doc» ,

to Board o Directors ofthe Company in pioce ofthe resigning auditors M/s Agiwai’ P. & Associates, Charterea Accounto

‘egistraiion No 0000513)."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No, 4 —Appointment (7an A. Ramanathan as on Independent Director

To consider and, ifthmightfit, to pass thefallowing resolution, With or without modification as an Ordinary Resolution:

Board ofDirectors as an additional direc‘

and in respect a:

eiveo’ 'n the

RESOLVED THAT/W: At Ramonathan {DWOZMSZAZE who was appointed by ti

under section 162 ll) ofthe Companies Act 7013 and who yacates his oil/ca a: thisAnnu-a/ General iVIeeti‘

2013 and Ruies made thereunder, for a period offive years with effect/ram 30th May, 2018 upto 2912, M

, HER THATpursuont to ti" Vows/ODS afsection M9, IE7 and other anaiicable provisions of the Compan es

3 and the Rules made thereunder, lL/li. A. Romanathan be paid such fees and remuneration and profit~reloted
as the Booro‘ may opp VOi/Effom time to time ant/subject to such iimrts, prescribed or as may be pn.scr'ibea’;‘rtrni

time to time,

Item No. 5 >Payment ofManageria/Remuneration

To consider and, i‘fthoughtfit, to pass thefoiiawing resolution, with or wrthou!’ modification as a Special Resolution:

’RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the resoiution passed at the Board of Directors Meeting heio’ on 28th May 2016 and t

7013 reaa’ With Schedule V30 theACt and the Rules mode thereunderinciuding a

xchange Boordofi’ndia (Listing Ohiibatinns are,

enabling prayisions ofthe CompaniesAri

tory modification orreenactnie
:

ereo/ ana'SL . ect to the Satori: 'es



24””

DISC/05L”? Requ/rements/'(Amendmentfleguloiion, 2018, the approval of {/79 Members of the Company ’09 on: is hereby
‘

veratwon to Mr. Rajgopo/ Gu’odo zogefner with Mr. Samoai’hkumor Gr/ac’o/

2%? Company.

the Company 5m!" or vas‘fa’ onfine members‘ 0

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board ch/‘rectors be and rs hereby ouz‘honzea’ to undertake m/sm acts, deeds, ,
v

things r‘n final/39 and execute o/I‘ sum deed; document: and wrr'zings’ as may as deemed necessary, proper, o'esu‘anfr . a

Expedzon 5 absc/ufo discretion to anoint) (hrs resolution’

By the order oft/we Board

For GILADA FINANCEANDINVESTMENTSLIMITED

Monica Geeta Gandhi

{COMPANY5ECRETARY& COMPLIANCE OFFICER}

M. No. :38976

Date:11.08.2018

Place: Benga/uru
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INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS/1PPOINTED/REAPPOINTEDAT THISANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN TERMS OF REGULATION 26 OF THE SEE! {LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 IN RESPECT OF DIRECTORS BEING PROPOSED FOR

APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINMENT

Name Bindu Gilada

DIN 00392976

Age 52 Years

Dare oprpointment 02/03/2015

Qualification BA.

As Director ofseveral companies, Mst Bindu Gilao’o nas
EX ertiseinS 205/: Functional

‘ , t
,

p a ’

rich experience in Human Resource Management
Area

Governance and Compliance related matters.

IRo/vaibhav Enterprises Private Limited

2. Vijayaiakshmi Hydro Power Private Limited

Directorsrzip and Partnership 3.5/7an/«7r/a/ Gi/ada & Sons Privofe Limited

A‘Gita Refractories Private Limited

Choirmon/ Membership of NIL

Committees in other Indian Public

4Limited Companies 05 on 31032018

(li‘ Audit Committee

(ii) Stakeholders

Relationship Committee

{iii} Nomination and

Remuneration Committee

Number ofshares held in the LEO/000 shores

company
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I VESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTEAT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINTA PROXY TO ATTEND AND

VOTE ONA POLL INSTEAD OFHIMSELF/HERSELFANDSUCH PROXYNEED NOTBEMEMBER OF THE COMPANY

2. The Instrument (SI appointing the proxy, If any, shall be deposItedot realstered office of the Company at '105 I? I? TIL/L,
37 Bhoopasandra Mom Road, San/oynagaI, not less thanfortye’ght hours b-‘are the commencement of the meet I

79

not have any nght to speak a
‘and In deI‘auIt, the Instrument of proxy 5haII he treated as Invand. Proxy shaI

meetrng.

3. The explonatorystatementpursuant to section 102 oft/79 CompanIesAct. 2073 (”theAct’IIn respectof L7usI/7e55es 5st

outabave In resolution nos, 3, 4 ana’S are annexed.

A a

percent ofthe'LataI share capItai 0/ the company carrying votxng rI‘g’r
the tataI share capIIaI ofcompany cartyIng uozrng rig/7L5 may appomt r7 5 hole

55 .On can act as proxy on behalfofrnembers not exceeding fifty and hola’Ing In the aggregaLe not more that en

.A. menu. 1707‘a'mg more thanL en perL e

"r5077 as a proxy anasach person

notatt a5 aproxyfaranyotherperson orshareholder.

3'. The copiesIthe Annual Report a70’ Notice afAnnuaI Genera MeetIng lAGVI are being sem to those memberr5

nthe DeoasItaryI’GrL/CIDUIIL (DD) orheg

rpreferred evmaII I'D vnth DF/RIA, as toe c

through eIeCL‘ronIc n7aIL (emu/II, who. Lave regIstered theire~marI IDs v

ant/Share ransfer Agent (HT/LI, Members are requested to update

7 WI/Ibe used by the componyforfuture communrcaL‘Ion.may ,
wh

6, The Company Is pIeasea’teprayto’e remote e voting faCIIIty (evt.oIraI’ 107'ts members for votIng an the resaiut'ans

placed before the members at (I775 AGM. lhe members desirous of ova/hag thrs evvotingI‘facility are reauestea to sad

the InstruptIarIs In relation to eevoting given after th755ectron and comply wrth the InstruCtIans to cast 3/437DIr

eIeCfronIca/Iy, Members who are not able to avaIl the remote e-votwgfacrhty may cast their votes through postaI

baI/at, being dIspatched aiang wnh this name of the AGM. Members are requested to read the Instruct/o 5

ers who have not cosedtneIr yaL( L 7 aa

‘Im

postal ’aaIIatfarmI’ar costIng the vote through postal ba/Iat, T

ugh ballot can physically cast the r vote through poi! at the Annual General meeting.voting arthI

/ A. menI' error? apL‘I‘orarI/yonemode ofvatina7.e. either thraughe VOL Ing arin phySIcoIform II‘ amemherrLL75t5 h's/ne.

vote by both the modes, then ya:we done Lnough e-‘Ioting shall preyo,I and the vote by ballot shaII3e treated as

InvaIIa.

8. The Chairman afthe Annual GeneroIh/Ieetmg shall at the end of 'Iscussion an ah the resolutIons‘ an wh' voting 5 to

heher‘a’, ahan voti7g «nth the assistance of the ScrLItInizer hyuse air hysIcaI'BaIIat Paperfor aIItrLa5e7en7her5 Irma

are presentct theAGM authaye notcast tneL'I‘ votes byayaih g the rema votingIaCIIItyaroosaloalIat.

9, ’heScrurInIzer 5I7aIiIaI‘ter theconc ,usion of young atheAnnua/General Meet/ng, VIII/I‘Irstcoum the you5 costs att n

meeting ana’thereafter unhIock the votes castthaugh remote e-vatIna InLhepresmce atateast two witnesses notI7

the e , oloymenz o the Companyondshallmake, naL later two than plays of Lhe corLcIusIan aftheAGlL/I, a consahdofed

scruh'nizer’s report afthe total votes casts Infavour or agalnst, Ijony, to the chairman or a person authonseo’ by him In

VII/ting, who shah“ countersign thesame ando’eclare the resuIts oft’ne yot/nngorththh.

. Ihe LesuIts decIarea an7g Nt Lhe re 'Zof L‘ne ScrutInizer she/I be o’a.ea on the Company and on Me webswgN’

NSDI at ‘A evatrngnsa'rcon nedIatGIL/ after the declaratron of e result by the ChaIrmarI or too a
'

authorised/3y him In wntmg.

The re5LIIt5 sha/I also be Immediaterforworded to the stock exchanges W e the shares of the company are US

ada'ItIon, the resr'lts sha/I also be Cusp/eyed an the Notice Board of the Company at the registered office at #105 I? I?

Taxt, 3‘7, ShaooasandraI/IrIn7. Road, Sonjayrzagar, BangalorefiéOt/‘Qd
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1.7Members/P'OXIes are requested :6 Lring theirccra; of rheAnnuei Fe;mrand fife attendance S’Ip sen! herewui‘ aIII'y

rjf/Ie to :IIEAGA/

13.he Registerof MemberSJa,"dimare Iransferfiooks o} the company wtiire Iva/a [Iosea'from Saturday, 22nd$ep1errve

.2018 to Saturday, 29th September, 2 (both days inciuswe,

14. Members are requested to Intimatethe Registrar and Share IranSfe Agent ofthe Company at Canbank Com;

2 Road, /\/a I’Ieshwarom, Benga!am 56000
‘

ir Deco;

Servsces LInIItea', 2.78 I P Rovai, 15:, Floor 2m Cross, 2nd Main Sam

y of any CIange inthe” addressIn respect of equity shores

ipU’TL‘S (OPS) In respe equitysimresIIeIa'I'rIdemarerIaIIzeafor
'

OIIySIcaInIode ana‘:o i?Immedia

Part.

SGCIIGI? /0 {II IIIE COIV‘OGI‘ICS rICLL, (1].)fiUE’fl’i’i/I 5 SEN/ICC) O} DOCU’Y‘IE‘I

,e Crew I:,I‘Iatlve eieczromc may ofzfieAnnuaIDIIeporifor

m

ode, ACCGI’a’IiraIv, a; 0 Dart G

embers by a rammany throng/I eIac

y,
IancIaI year 201 7 Aux

3,

Dem "

sent0 0/ members who haveeauest dfaraphysicai capyof‘be Same. Further, In term5 or555/ Circulars No.y>

F

R/LID/DIL/7/20=1 dated 0.510 2011 and PegIIIGIIOI 3-5 of the 558i III/sting Obiiggflons and DisciosureCI

HeauIrements) .IegaiatIon, 2015, she phySICGI copy 0]Abndge AIIIIUUI Resort is being sent t’nrcugi.oeir‘thea' made to

a

.

5AInt/oi Repflrr-II others members WI‘I Iave no: reg/5 ,
their e—maI’I I’D. Member

finarIciaIyeanOZ 718w1ilaIso avau’ableoHie company’s webszte www 93

munimre a/I’ then'correspondeia'xesteo‘ m m

Gilada Finance andlnvesz‘ments Limited,

#105 R R Takt, 37 Bhoopasandru Main Road,

Sunjaynagar, Bangalore»560094, Karnutaka,

OR

Canbank Computer Services Limited,

JP Royal, 15f Floor, 14th Cross, 2nd Main,

Sampige Road, Malleshwaram, Bengaluru- 560003, Karnataka

17, AII the documents referred to in accompanying Notice are openforingpecflon at the Company’s Registereo? ”14/Ice

Gilada Finance and Investments Limited,

#105 R R Takt, 37Bhoopasandra Main Road,

Sanjaynagar, Bungalore- 560094, Karnataka,
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VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONICMEANS:

In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 _

Companies/Management and Administration) Rule5 201/1, as OFF/“idea by the CornIbonIe. Management nnd

Iidminisi‘Irationl/ Amendment i?
'

s, 2015 and Regulation 42 of SEE/(Listing Obi/gallons and Di:
'

Requiremenfty Regulations, 20 2, the Company is peased to priovia’emembers electronic votingle-vozinoh
'

beir right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the TwentyFourth Annooi General

vii by elect; Tlie facility of casting the votes by We members using on ee 5

IHG ol the AGM /remote;IoIing ,

'l be provided by National Seeinties

,
I‘liroi on o physmol ballot paper slit:

attendingbe meeting, no have not cost their vote by remote e- voting or by postal ballot,s
xercise theii right to vote at the meeting throughphysicolbollotoaper.

. berswbo navecosttIIeIrvotebyremotee-voting orpostoI ballot rnayalsoattendt.e
beernI‘ItledlocasIlneir vote agaii ottherneeting.

The remote e~votmg periodso mence on Wednesday, 25bI September, 2018 at 9:00A. 1V; and ends on Friday 28th

September 2018 at 2:00-D.’IV During thiss neri'oc/ membe oftbe ConIoany, lioldIIng shares eitlierInp

in demazerializeoform, as on Frioay, 215* September 2018 being cutof; date, may cost Inei yo e by remo:.e

voting, The remote e-voti'ng module shallae bloc/(ed by NSDL a" r300 PMIon 28th September, 2018. Vote casted

once by the nIembershaI/not be olloweo’ to be cliongedsubsequently.

may be adoressed to the registered orIICE

aoagioup corn

Any aueri'es or grievances in relation to the electronic votI

comoonyormaybe emailedto Ira’CdIgi/odograuo. com or CSI‘

mg

a

r remote ervoting are as under:

-to NSDLs evat/i7gsyst' at URLl‘Ittp/www.evoting nso’l corn/

:Cosi‘yourvote electronicallyon NSDL’S eyotingsystem

Details on Step I are as mentioned below.

How to log-In to NSDL eevoting webSIte?

ont/iI the evI/otlng website of {601. Open web browser by I‘ybing tne oliowmg UPIL: 7ttp:/' wwevot‘ingns

eitlieron abersonclconiputeroro mobile.

Once the borne page of eevoéing is launched, Click on the Icon ’iogin’ wnich I5 available under SnorelIoIa'er

section.

A new screen will open. Vou v 'll have to enter your User i'D, your password and a verification code as shown

so «In. Alternate/y, if you are registered for NSDL esei'vices i.e. IDEAS, you can log

URLsntto/WWW evoting nsdlcom/ using your eXIsting IDEAS lOgII”. Once you log to NSDL eser ces alt r .IsIng

yourlog~in credentials, cliciron eAvotI'ng andyoucon proceed :oStea 2 ie. cast your vote electronicoliy.

YcIur USEI ‘0 details are given bola/I.

Manner of holding shares Le, Demat
v USER ID

‘

(NsoI or cost) or Physical
our ’5

S Clio ‘0 tier DP inolIowed by
.

For exon‘p I, yo . [,‘iPPI‘D is W3lbw“ oI ,

I‘Dis12’w'v‘vvtrien

W300*“1,7“””

o,‘ For me, er.5 Iino nolo‘ snares in de'nat

account with PIISDI'.

l
l

l

i



16 o’IgIt Benefiaory I‘D For example ifyoor

BenefIcI'ory ID is 12””\‘"
“' “‘ 'W’

then your user ID Is 12“
“”“HM”

U [0’ If, I7b€f$“/OllO/dS/‘GIGSI’H 05 lat/

UCCGUI< WIN? yDSL

EVEN number followed by Follo Number

c) For members holding shares in onyszcol reg/stored WIIII ilwe Company For example

IffolIo number is, 00]
“' ‘

and EVEN is xxxx

then your user ID is XXXXXXXX”

form

5’

‘5"

Si?

5’,

4.

’5.

Yourpass word details are given below:

lIyou are already regIstereofore votIng, then you carI use youre/Is‘ , nooossworo’ to logmoocod slyourvore

I you are using NSDL evoting s siem ‘ar Fl" first time ou Iui/I nee:leto retrlove the ’InItiol ossword’ thcI’ wasJ I V p

dated to you Once you retrIeve your ’InIt/olpossworo’j you need to enter your InItiolposswordooc’ ?,e
comm

system «ml/force you to change your pass word.

Howto retrieve you'r Initialoossword’

s communicot; J InI'your emu/III) is registered in your demot occount or wit/1the company, your ’iI7ItI'o/possvvord'

you on your emoIl ID. Trace Zlne emoII sen to youf.om NSDL ’ram your moi/box Open ‘IIe anal and op!
*

fine

6 ,oof‘IIe Is your 8 digit client Dfor IVS/"i
ostochmenr lie. o pdffilao elm password to ooec \

account, lost 8 digits of client lD/‘or C051 account orfoIIo numbegor shores held in phySIcoI forrr. The mod!” ‘le

contoIns your’UserI'D’ondyour 'InItio/password.

lfyour enIoII/D is not registered. your 'inltioipossword’is communicated to you on yourposroIoddress,

ll‘youare unable to remove orIIove notreceiveo’ the ’lnI'tioIoossI/vord/or Knox
‘orgotten youroossworo:

I. Click on ”Forgot User Details,.I’Po.<SII/oro'>" {If you are holding shores so your demot account with NSDI. or CD

on available or wwweuotIrIg. nsdl.com.

II, Physical User Reset Password? (If you are holo’IIIg shares in physical mode) option ovoilo-‘oie on

wwwevoI'Ing.nso’I.com.

III. lfyouoresrillunooleIo ge’ toepossworo’oyo]Ioresoidwoootlons, you consendoreouesf otevotfng@n5dI.coIII

Ina/7:.Ioningyourdernat occoumnumber/r’olio number, yourPAN, youromc and yourregistereooddress.

Afrere erIng yourposswora’, fIck 0,.Agree to ”Teims ono ConoItIons” byselectmg on the check box.

Now, you wII/hove to clIckoo ”LogIn’buttorL

Afreryou click on the ”Login”buttan, Homepage ofe—votmg WII’looen.

Details on Step 2 are as mentioned below:

I-I‘ow to cost your vote electronically on ’VSDL erVotIog system 3

Aftersucessfu/ Iogm at Step I you wIIl be obI'e rasee the Homeooe oIeAvofing. Click on e-voting. Theo, clIclr on

Actlve Vat/rig Cycles.

’IV in wmch you orenoclo’InCl:oresAftercl/clr on Active VotingCyIces,oyu willbe able to see all (Int romoonies

and whose voririgcycle is in ac: Ives iarus

Seiect
/

EVEV”ofcom,oonyfor when you WIS/710 cast your vote
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4. CU are read oreryofing as the Voting page opens

5L Casfyaur vote by selecting appropriate 0prLions le assent or dsse I, ven’fy/maaify the number ofshares Lar'L/L/‘tich

you wish to ca ourvafe andclL‘C/(on “Submit” ondal’so’Co when mandated,

6. Upon confirmation, the message ”Vote castsuccessfully” willbe dISDL’GyE‘d

Z L also fake theprintout of Le votes cast by you by clicking on She prim option on the confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm yourvote on the resolution, you will name allowed Lia modify yaui‘vore.

General Guidelinesforshareholders

. *umnolshareholders lie. otheri'wan individuals HUF, NR/etcL) arereo redto sendscannea' copylPDF/JPG FC:

{’5 relevant Board Resalotij’on AuLh-arity latter etc, with attested specimen signature LLL the duly aL/L“

are authorizes L‘o Mme Ia tLLe Scrutinizer by email to sawdassociateSZOl6@gmaLl com wLLLL 6 ccby

{a eyatingélnsdlcojn.

ard

confidential, lawn to the ervoting webs/Le will be disabled uponfive unsuccessful attempts to key in L‘LLe cor'ecz abs5wLy0rd

in such an even:, you will need to go rhraugh the ”Forgot User Details Dassword?” or "PhySLcal User Reset Password?

It is Irma/y recommended/"Lot to share yourpassword with anyorherpeLson and Lake utmas arma Ree a your'passL

Oflf’O/l CVGllG'"lGO l7 lx/WM/ CVOflllg ”Sal com LO/ESE Ithepasswora

mLona/3In Case ofany queries, you may refer the FrequentlyAs/(edQuesflons (FAQS jforSi‘Larehalders and e-young LL:

Shareholders available at ILLe downloadsectian of wwwevoting nsdl com or cailon fall/Fee 170.: 180072224990 arscLL
‘

reauesfoteyoting@n5dl.coin

are CoaLLaL' 0L the CampanyaThe yo:ngrcal”:
Lats L‘ Members shall a: in pLabarion La their Shares of rbe

‘

80/715: SepLemban 2018,Oi? {7‘79 CLJL

Le Company after dispalch of the notice and
Any aersoLL LLyba acauires shares affine Companyand becomes Member of

ecu off dafei e 715I$eptemben 2018 mayonLoin the iogin iD andpasswordby sendingu
"

reaL1831I

haia‘ing 5LLai'es as o

a: oyozirg@nsd/Lco /i‘ or ray‘i@ccsl.co.in or canbanknaéficcslrajn Hawevcr, i, you are already regisferec withn VSDLfc

remote er xaL.70 theL ycu can use yourexisting userlD andpaslevord/‘orcaszfng your vote,

L’Vlr. Varun Nashin Practicing Company Secretary Pune (PCS No.:27975/‘ has been appointed by the Board as We

erbe yoringandremoteeAyotingorocessin afairano’Transparentmannen
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ANNEXURE TO NOT/CE

EXPLANATORYSTATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 3:

in accordance With the pro
'

ions ofSection 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act? read with Ruie 6 of ihe Companies

(AL/ditandAaditors) Ruies. 2014, every CompanyshallappointStatutoryAJditars to hold officeforane term affive years,

er ten consecutive years, in case of a firm of
auditors. Further with regard to rotation ofAuditors, wherever necessary, the companies are rea,

provisions afSection 139(2) ofthe Act by the year 201 7 ie. within three yearsfrom the date ofcommencernent ofthe “Act’.

ired to comply w

The members may note that M/s. Agiwal P. & Associates, Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration No. 00-00515] have

been the statutory auditors of the Company but due to their preoccupation into other act/yities they Wiii not be obie to

continue as tneStatutoryAuci/tors afthe Company.

M/s. Gnanaaa & Bhal {Firm Registration No. 0009395], Chartered Accountants have been identifiedfar appomtndcnt as

the Statutory/Auditors of the Company. Being eiigiblefor appointment under the prom 'ons of the Companies Act, 2023,

they havefurnrshed their consent to act as the StatutoryAuditars, in terms of the secondprowsa to Section 139 oftheAct
andalsoprmiideda certificate to the efil‘ect that their appointment, ifrnade, shallhe in accordance with the conditions laid

down and that they satisfy the criteria pro ded under Section M] of the Act The Board of Directors, an the

recommendation ofthe Audit Committee, at the boardmeeting held an 11th August, 2028 proposed the appoint ient of
iVi/s, Gnanoba 8: Shot as the Statutory Auditors of the Campanyfor a period av‘five yearsfrom the conclusion of the 24th

Annaa/Geiieral Meeting untii the conclu5ion ofthe29t’hAnnuaiGeneralMeeting ofthe Company.

7he Board recommends the resolution for approval by the Members of the Company, None of the Di ectars of .'

Company and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, in tne afores» ’.

Ordinary Resolution.

This Expionatory Statement together With the accompanying Notice may also be regarded as a disclosure under

Regulation 36 aft/7e Listing Regulations

item No. 4:

ML A. Ramanathan (DIN 02645247)

‘Vlf. A. Ramanathan, 70, was appainted by the Board ofDirectors ofthe Company at its meeting held an 30th May, 26"

an additional director in the capacity aflndependent Director with efl‘ect/ronv 30th May. 2018. He holds office unai, .

ensuingAnnuaiGenera/Meeting undersection 161(1) ofthe CampaniesAct, 2013

;He has submitted the declaration aflndependence, as required pursuant to section 149 (7) oi the Companies Act, 20.7

stating that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6} and regulation 16 of SE81 Listing

Reguiotions, 2025. Mr. A. Ramanothon is not disaualifieo‘from being appointed as a Director in terms ofsection .264 ofthe
Act.

in respect of the appointment of Mr A, Romanathan, a notice in writing in the prescribed manner, as required by section

150 afthe Companies Act, 2013 (as amended} and Rules made thereunder. has been received by the Company, regar

his candidaturefor the office of the director.

According to section 152 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule W to the Companies Act, 2013, in the opinion of
the Board, the proposed appointment GIN/r, A. Ramanathan as an Independent Directorfulfils the conditions specified in

the Act and the Rules made thereunder as also the 558! Listing Regulations, 2015 and that the proposed appoi‘ritment of
Mr. A. Ramonathan is independent ofthe Management.
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Brief Profile

yr A
‘

onior7ot,‘7an. possess wide experience in Microfinonee, F.

>

,,d/.aciiituf1.g

e
C efGenerai Manager, Micro Credit innovations De‘aorixnent. NABARD Max/noon. He has a

smanyinternationaicredentials.:the eminent Ban/recs institute. afRuraiDeve/oprnent/ Lucknow and h

Board Ariemberships

Samosza Micro Finance Ltd, Bongo/ore

Viiioge anonoaiServices Private Limited, Koikafa

. PowerMicro Finance Pvt. Ltd, Mun:

Hindustan Microfinance Pvt. Ltd. Mumboi

Asirvodix/iicroflnonce Pvt, Ltd, Chennai

Unnoti iviicrofinance Pvt. Ltd, New/\fiumbai

Five StorBusiness Finance Pvt. Ltd, Chennai

Five Star Housing Finance Pvt. Ltd,

a .’

Committee Positions

Asrrvad Mt'crofinonce Pvt. Ltd,/ Chennai

Five StarBusmess Finance Pvt. Ltd, Chennai

None of the Directors or Key Manageriai Personnel or their reiatives, except ME A. Ramonathan/ is directiy or indirec ,

iiy or otherwise, except to the extent of their respective shareholding, if any, "r

concerned or interested, financio

Company.

The Board commends this ordinary resolution setoutin item No. A oft/7e Noticeforapprovoibysharehaiders.

item No. 5:

Payment ofManagerialRemunemtion

Mr. RajgopoiGi/ado oner. SampothkurnorGiiado were appornted as the Managing Directorond Whote Time Director

the Company respectiveiy, wef. 01.07.2016foro term offive years.

With the advent of the Securities Exchange Board of inoia 'ting Obligotzans and Disclosure Reouireiwmf

9th May 2018, it is mandatory to seek the members aoprovoi by way of speca

iArnena’menf) Reguiotion/ 2018 dated

,afthenetprofltofthe Company.
resoiutionfor the payment ofmanogeri ire/n uneration In excess oft'ne 5

Mr. Rojgopoi Giiado and Mn Sompothkumar Giiado are interested in the said resoiution.

The Board commends this specioi resolution setoutin item No. 5 o‘tite Noticefor approvolbyshorehoiders.

By the orderofBoord

ForG/LADA FINANCEAND INVESTMENTSLIIVHTED

Monica Geeta Gandhi

(COMPANYSECRETARY& COMPLIANCE OFFICER)

IVL NO. :38976

DATE: 11.08.2018

PLACEBENGALURU
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 24th Annual Report an the business and operations of the Company and

the actour the Fr'nancia/ Year ended/March 31, 2018,

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Boards Report she/.1 be prepared basedon the stand o/onef/nanC/aismremenfs of the company,

Particulars 201 7~18 201647

Tofu/'income 2,50,07,43462 254,131,43525

Tam/Expenditure 1.02.55, 754.2; 80,77,637»?

P; 'irEefore Exceptionaland 1,57,51,58036 1,735,751.51

Exfraordinaryltems and Tax

Exceptionailtem 41,33,84600 39,62, 707.00

ProfitBefore Tax 1,15,17,83436 1,33,91,044.51

Ta): Expense.

(f) Cur/e ax 3225,5220!)

In; Deferred Tax ~

Profit/{Loss)forthe period $332,312.36 91,11,91851

Ear'm’ngsperc’auizyShare:

Basic 2.59

(n) Diluted 2.39 2.551

2. BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

Vour Co a, creasedto $2,539,848.62

thepren GUS years: growth rare 017021333596. Furzher, during the yer‘

revenue/Cram Operaflon

Your Direcmrs are Can/men? of urrher {warming the performarrce and

new chef/enges and competftrve environment. Your Company Wr'l/ respano’ m the (Unmet/31w: [ha/enges by enha" '

g

custom

the opportunities and aggressive/ypursmng them,

3, TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

any has {ransferred a sum QfRs,15,78,462.47f0 Stan/wry Reserve 05 requrred under the Reserve Bank of/ro'iaYour Corr:

Arr, 1934‘

4, DIVIDEND:

Your Camps/7y has d/strz'butea‘ on [me 77 divider-d of Rs. 0.25/7 (2.50,

sharehoxders who were on {re register ofmembers of the Company 05 on we ry‘osrng hours of bus/Hess 0n 6 March,

y the BoardofD/reczorsfor this purpose, W rim 0’, endwas pardon 8th March,

Companyhas no: zr‘aflsferred any omoum Io Genera Reserve during :‘ne year Lma’errewew,

fue of Rsqus'ty share offucc m
,,

2528, berm; .he reccrddczef/xe
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ANNEXURE T0 NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 3:

in accordance with the provisions ofSection 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act‘) read with Rule 6 of The Companies

(Audit ondAuditors) Rules, 2014, every Company shall appoint StatutoryAudiZors to hold officefor one term offive years.

The Act further makes it mandatory to rotate the statutory auditors after ten consecutive years, in case of a firm of

auditors. Further with regard to rotation ofAuditors, wherever necessary, the companies are required to comply with the

provisions ofSection 139(2) oftheAct by the yearZDl 7i.e. within three yearsfrom the date ofcommencement ofthe Act’.

The members may note that M/s. Agiwal R & Associates, CharteredAccountants (Firm Registration No. 0000515) have

been the statutory auditors of the Company but due to their preoccupation into other activities they will not be able to

continue as the StatutoryAuditors afthe Company.

M/s. Gnanoba & Bhat (Firm Registration No. 0009395), Chartered Accountants have been identifiedfor appointment as

the Statutory Auditors of the Company. Being eligiblefor appointment under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

they havefurnished their consent to act as the StatutoryAuditors, in terms of the second proviso to Section 139 ofthe Act

and aiso provided a certificate to the effect that their appointment, ifmade, shailbein accordance with the conditions laid

down and that they satisfy the criteria provided under Section 141 of the Act. The Board of Directors, on the

recommendation of the Audit Committee, at the board meeting held on 11th August, 2018 proposed the appointment of

M/s. Gnonoba & Bhot as the StatutoryAuditors of the Companyfor a period offive yearsfrom the conclusion of the 24th

Annual General Meeting until the conclusion ofthe 29th Annual General Meeting ofthe Company.

The Board recommends the resolution for approval by the Members of the Company. None of the Directors of the

Company and Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, in the aforesaid

Ordinary Resolution.

This Explanatory Statement together with the accompanying Notice may also be regarded as a disclosure under

Regulation 35 of the Listing Regulations.

item No. 4:

Mr. A. Ramanathan (DIN 02645247}

Mr. A. Romanathan, 70, was appointed by the Board ofDirectors of the Company otits meeting held on 30th May, 2018 as

an additional director in the capacity of independent Director with effect from 30th May, 2018. He holds ofi‘ice until the

ensuingAnnual General Meeting undersection 151(1) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

He has submitted the declaration ofindependence, as requiredpursuant to section 149 (7} of the Companies Act, 2013,

stating that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) and regulation 16 of SE8! Listing

Regulations, 2015. Mr. A. Ramanathan is not disqualifiedfrom being appointed as a Directorin terms afsection 164 afthe
Act.

in respect of the appointment oer. A. Ramanathan, a notice in writing in the prescribed manner, as required by section

160 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 {as amended} and Rules made thereunder, has been received by the Company, regarding
his candidaturefor the office of the director.

According to section 152 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule in0 the Companies Act, 2013, in the opinion of
the Board, the proposed appointment offvir. .. Ramanathan as an independent Directorfulfi/s the conditions specified in

the Act and the Rules made thereunder as also the SEBl Listing Regulations, 2015 and that the proposed appointment of
Mr. A. Ramanathan is independent ofthe Management.
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Brief Profile

Mr. A. Ramanothan, possess wide experience in Microfinance, Financial Inclusion, and Banking. He has his skills at

designing and directing of non-conventional Training Programme and Process Intervention Techniques and facilitating

employees tofind internalsolutions to problems without externalizing issues.

He has been the ChiefGeneraI Manager, Micro Credit innovations Department, NABARD Mumbai. He has also been the

faculty at the eminent Bankers Institute ofRura/ Development, Lucknow andholds many international credentials.

Board Memberships

Samasta Micro Finance Ltd., Bangalore

Village FinancialServices Private Limited, Kolkata

M Power Micro Finance Pvt. Ltd, Mumbai

Hindustan Microfinance Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

Asirvad Microfinance Pvt. Ltd, Chennai

UnnatiMicrofinance Pvt. Ltd, NewMumbai

Five Star Business Finance Pvt. Ltd, Chennai

Five Star Housing Finance Pvt. Ltd.

Committee Positions

Asirvad Microfinance Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Five Star Business Finance Pvt. Ltd, Chennai

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Mr. A, Ramanothan, is directly or indirectly

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, except to the extent of their respective shareholding, if any, in the

Company.

The Board commends this ordinary resolution set out in item No. 4 ofthe Noticefor approval byshareholders.

Item No. 5:

Payment ofManagerial Remuneratian

Mi: Rajgopal Giiada and Mn Sampathkumar Giiada were appointed as the Managing Director and Whote Time Director of

the Company respectively, we]? 01,07,2016fora term offive years.

With the advent of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements}

(Amendment) Regulation, 2018 dated 9th May 2018, it is mandatory to seek the members approval by way ofspecio/

resolutionfor the payment ofmanageriai remuneration in excess ofthe 5% ofthe netprofit ofthe Company

Mn Rajgopai Giiada and Mr. Sompathkumar Giiada are interested in the said resolution.

The Board commends this special resolution set outin item No.5 afthe Noticefor approval byshorehoia'ers.

By the order ofBoard

For GlLADA FINANCEAND lNVESTMENTS LIMITED

Monica Geeta Gandhi

(COMPANYSECRETARY& COMPLIANCE OFFICER)

M. NO. :38976

DATE: 11.08.2018

PLACE: BENGALURU
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 24th Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company and

the accountsfor the Financial Yearended March 31, 2018.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 9F THE COMPANY

The Board’s Reportsholl be preparedbased on the stand alonefinancialstatements of the company

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Total Income 2, 60,07,434. 62 2,54,31,43525

Total Expenditure 1,02,55,754.26 80, 77,683. 74

Profit Before Exceptional and 1,5751,680.36 1, 73,53, 751.51

Extraordinary items and Tax

Exceptional item 41,33,846.00 39, 62, 707.00

ProfitBefDre Tax 1,16,17,83436 1,33,91,044.51

Tax Expense:

(i) Current Tax 32,25,522. 00 42, 79,126.00

{ii} Deferred Tax — —

Profit/(Loss)far theperiad 83,92,31236 91,11,91851

Earnings per Equity Share:

{I} Basic 2.39 259

(ii) Diluted 2.39 2.59

2. BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

Your Company’s revenuefrom operations increased to Rs.2,59,57,848. 62 in the yearZDl 72018from Rs.2,51,14,077. 25 in

the previous year at growth rate about 3.36%. Further, during the year under review your Company has earned a netprofit

after taxation ofRs.83,92,312.36/~ as compared to Rs. 91, 11,918.51/— in the previous year.

Your Directors are confident offurther improving the performance and growth of the Company in the ensuing years to face
new challenges and competitive environment. Your Company will respond to the competitive challenges by enhancing
customerfocus, by building more efficient network, by ensuring adequate preparedness to take maximum advantage of
the opportunities and aggressivelypursuing them.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your Companyhas transferred a sum ofRs.16, 78,462.47 to Statutory Reserve as required under the Reserve Bank of lndia

Act, 1934. The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve during the year underreview.

4. DIVIDEND:

Your Company has distributed an interim dividend of Rs. 0.25/— (2.50%) per equity share offace value of R510 each to

shareholders, who were on the register ofmernbers of the Company as on the closing hours ofbusiness on 6th March,

”018, being the record datefixed by the Board ofDirectorsfor thispurpose. interim dividend was paid on 8th March, 2018,
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5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANX AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORTi.e. AFTER 315T MARCH, 2018 BEFORE DATE OF SiGNATURE OF

DIRECTORS’ REPORT:

There have been no material changes and commitments, that affect thefinancial position of the company which have

occurred between the end ofthefinanciaiyear ofthe company to which thefinancialstatements relate and the date ofthe

report.

6. CHANGEIN THENATURE OFBUSINESS, IFANY,

There has been no change in the business ofthe Company during the year under review.

7. NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH REASONS:

The Company has no subsidiaries. Further during the yearnojoint ventures or associate companies were incorporated,

8. RBI GUIDELINES:

The Company fulfills all the norms and standards applicable to NBFCs as set out by Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Your

Company is well capitalized and has a capital adequacy ratio as required by none deposit accepting NBFCs as prescribed by

RBI.

9. DIRECTORS/AND KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

{i} Ms. Bindu Gi/oda (DIN: 00392976) retires by rotation at thefarthcoming Annuai GeneraiMeeting and being eligible,

offers herseiffor reappointment.

(Ii) Mr, Naroyandas .Iaju (DIN: 03166712) resigned as the Independent Director of the Company with effectfram 30th

May, 2018.The Board places on record its appreciatianfor the services rendered by Mr. Narayandas .iaju during his tenure

as a member of the Board and its Committees.

{iii} The Board ofDirectors has appointed Mr. A. Ramanathan (DIN: 02645247) asAdditional {independent} Director with

efifectfrom 30th May, 201 8. The Board recommends his appointment as Independent Director ofthe Companyfor a period

of five consecutive years and accordingly resolutions seeking approval of the members for the appointment of

Independent Director have been included in the Notice offarthcoming Annual General Meeting ofthe Company.

(iv) Mr. Prashant Banerjee was appointed as the ChiefExecutive Officer ofthe Company with efiectfrom 15th November,

201 7.

(v) C5 Ashok Kumor resigned as the Company Secretary of the Company with effectfrom 9th May, 2018, The Board

places on record its appreciationfor the services rendered by him.

(vi) CS Monica Geeta Gandhi (M. No, 38976} was appointed as Company Secretary 22¢ Compiiance Officer ofthe Company

with efiectfrom 10th July, 2018.

10. NUMBER OF BOARD& COMMITTEEMEETINGS:

A caiendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year FiveiS) Board Meetings,

four/4) Audit Committee Meetings, fourid) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings, one (1} Stakeholders

Relationship Committee Meeting,and oneil} independent Directors Meet’ 9 were convened and held, the details ofwhich

are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period

prescribed under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

11. BOARD EVALUATION:

Regulation 1 7oftheSEBI (Listing Obligations andDisc/osure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, mandates that the Board
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shall monitor and review the Board evaiuatian framework. Theframework includes the evaluation ofdirectors on various

parameters such as

a Boarddynamics and relationship
a informationflows
0 Decision making
a Relationship with stakeholders

* Companyperfarmance andstrategy
6 Tracking Board and committees’ effectiveness

The Companies Act, 2013 states that aformal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of its own performance
and that of its committee and individual directors. Schedule [V of the Companies act, 2013, states that the performance
evaiuation of independent Directors shall he done by the entire Board ofDirectors, excluding the director being evaluated.

The Board has made aformal evaluation ofits own performance and that ofits committees and individual directors as

required under Section 134(3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013.The evaluation all directors and the Board as a whole was

conducted based on the criteria andframework adopted by the Board. The evaluation process has been explained in the

corporate governance report. The Board has approved the evaluation results as collated by the nomination and

remuneration committee.

. er, Mr Prashant Banerjee CEO of the Company submitted 0 Compliance Certificate underRegu/ation 1 7(8) of the 558/

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, to the Board ofDirectors in its meeting held on 30th

May, 20184

12. DECLARATION BYAN lNDEPENDENTDiRECTORiS}AND RE-APPOINTMENZ lFANY.‘

The Company has received necessary deciarationfrom each Independent Director ofthe Company underSection 149 (7) of
the CompaniesAct, 2013 that the independent Directors ofthe Company meet with the criteria oftheirlndependence laid

down in Section 149 (6).

The Company has not re—appointed any independent Directoraftercompletion offive years.

13. REMUNERATION POLICY:

The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median of employees’ remuneration as per section 197(12) of the

Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) ofthe Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManageriai Personnel)
Rules, 2014 forms part of Board’s report and shown below, There was no increase in the remuneration payable to the

Executive Directors — Mr. Sampoth kumar Gilada and Mr. Rajgapal Gi/ada during the year under review. The variable

camponent ofthe salary ofexecutive director is linked to the performance targetsfor the Company in terms ofrevenue and

for other employees; the Company has a defined performance targets linked to the consolidated statement ofPra/it and

Loss, in addition to theirperformance. The increments in the pay to the employees are in consonance to average industry
standards and requirement to recognize the criticai talents. In order to ensure that remuneration reflects company

performance, the performance pay to the employees is linked to the organization performance. There are no employees

receiving remuneration in excess of the remunera‘tian receivedby the Executive Directors. The ratio of the remuneration of
the executive director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Companyfor the year ended 3151‘ March, 2018

is given below.

R
. .

, .

Name of the Director emuneration paid Ratio to Median

during 2017‘ 2018 Remuneration

Mr. Sampath Kumar Gilada,
6, 00, 000 "

Executive Director
3' D 7

Mr. Rajgopai Gilada,
12 00 000

Managing Director
' ’ 7‘ 14
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14. AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions ofsection 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the members at the Annual General Meeting of the

Company held on 23rd September 2017 had appointed M/s Agiwal P & Associates (Firm Registration No 0000313),

CharteredAccountants as StatutoryAuditors afthe Companyfrom the conclusion 0123rdAnnual General Meeting tillthe

conclusion af28th Annual General Meeting, covering one term offive consecutive years, but due to his preoccupatIons,

the said auditorhas resignedfrom the office ofthe Statutory/Auditors,

Thereafter, the appointment ofM/s. Gnanoba & Bhat, Chartered Accountants, was considered and is proposedfor the

approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on 29th September 2018. if

approved, the aforesaid auditors shall hold officefram the conclusion of24th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion

onSth AnnualGenera/Meeting.

Furthec in view of the amendment to the said section 139 through the Companies (Amendment) Act,2017 notified on 7th

May 2018, ratification ofauditors’ appointment is no longer required. However, undersection 142 of the Companies Act,

2013, a proposal shall be put up for approval ofrnembersfor authorizing the Board of Directors of the Company tofix

Auditors’remuneration at everysubseauentAnnual General Meeting.

The Statutory Audit Report for the year 201748 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or

disciairner mode by the Statutory/Auditors.

15. DISCLOSUREABOUTCOSTAUDIT:

In view of the same and in terms ofthe provisions afSection 148 and all other applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act,

2013, read with the Companies (Audit andAuditors} Rules, 2014, the Company is exemptfrom requirements ofcostoudit.

16. SECRETARIALAUDITREPORP

Pursuant to the provisions afsection 204 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, and the Ruies made thereundeI; the Company has

appointed CS Varun Nashine, Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. 49574), to undertake the Secretarial Audit

ofthe Company.

The Secretaria/Audit Reportfor the year 201 7—18 as issued by him in the prescribedform MR3 is annexed to this Report as

Annexure III. The said Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or

disclaimer made by the SecretarialAuditor.

17, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficiently conduct of its business, including

adherence to the Company’s policies, the safe guarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely disclosure offinancial disclosures.

18. VIGIL MECHANISM.
'

In pursuance to the provisions orsection 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 27 ofthe SEBI’ (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report

genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at

wwwgfil. coin underinvestors/policy documents/Vigil Mechanism Policy link.

19. RISKMANAGEMENTPOLlCY:

A statement indicatzng development and implementation a] a risk management policyfor the Company inc!

identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion ofthe Board may threaten the existence Oj’

company

Your company has been rendering services with respectL0 lending afloans and advances The Company has to manage

various risks These risks include Credit Risk Liquidity Risk, interest Rate Risk and Operation Risk Being cognizant of :'

fact, the company has robust risk governance and has built an effective risk management framework The company

strongly believes that effective risk management can be a strategic differentiator and hence will remain focused on

continuouslystrengthening its riskmanagernentsystems.
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The Risk Management Committee review and monitor these risk at periodical intervals. The company manages credit risk

through stringent credit norms established through several years of experience in this line of business and continues to

follow the time tested practice of personally assessing every borrower, before committing to a credit exposure. This

process ensure that the expertise in lending operations acquired by the Company over decades is put to best use and acts

to mitigate credit risk, Liquidity risk and interest rate risk arising out of maturity mismatch of assets and liabilities are

managed through reguiarmonitoring ofthe maturityprofiles.

Operational risks arising from inadequate or failed internal process, people and systems or from external events are

adequately addressed by the internal control systems and continuously reviewed and monitored by a dedicated team of

people. Process improvements and quality contra/are on—going activities and builtinta the employee’s training modules.

20. EXTRACTOFANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the CompaniesAct,2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract ofannuai return in MGTS as a part ofthisAnnual Report as ANNEXUREL

21. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAIS

ilViPACTlNG THE GOING CONCERNSTATUSAND COMPANY’S OPERATIONSIN FUTURE:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal impacting the going concern

status and company’s operations in future.

22. DEPOSITS:

The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter Vof the Act and in term of the disclosure required under section

134(3) read with rule 8(5) ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, it is herebystated that:

During the year, the company has not accepted from the public any deposits Within the meaning of Section 73 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accepting of Deposits) Rules, 2014, Further as the company has not

accepted any deposits from the public, the Company is not required to comply with the directions issued by the Reserve

Bank of India under Non-Banking Financiai Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998 with respect to public deposits.

23. PARTICUMRS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES 0R lNVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 185 OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013:

Details ofLaans, Guarantees and investments covered under the provisions afSection 186 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 are

furnished in the notes to the FinancialStatements.

Loans/investments/Guarantees made to firms and companies under the same management are within the limits

prescribed under R8! Directions, 1998 to NBFC’s and the limits prescribed underSections 185 and 185 of the Companies

Act, 2013.

24‘ PARTICULARS OFCONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year, the Company did not enter into any material transaction with related parties, under Section 188 of the

CompaniesAct, 2013. All transactions enteredinto by the Company with the relatedparties were in the ordinary course of

business and on an arm’s length basis. Farm ADC-2, as required underSection 134 {3) (h) oftheAct, read with Rule 8 {2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, is attached as part of this report videAnnexure II (a). Further, the Company’spolicy
on Reiated Party Transactions is attached as part of this report vide Annexure II (b) as required under the Non-Banking

Financial Companies —

Corporate Governance(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015.

Your Directors draw attention of the members to Note 14 to the financial statements which sets out related party
disciosures.

25. CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Pursuant. to the SEBi Listing Regulations, 2015, a separate chapter titled Corporate Governance has been included in this

Annual Report, along with the reports on Management Discussion andAnalysis asAnneXure IV& V.
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All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conductfor the year

201 7~18. A declaration to this effectsigned by the Managing Director ofthe Company is contained in this Annuai’ Report.

The Managing Director & CEO have certified to the Board with regard to thefinancial statements and other matters as

required under regulation 1 7(8) ofthe SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

The Certificatefrom the StatutoryAuditors oft/7e Company regarding compliance ofconditions ofcorporate governance is

annexed to this Report asAnnexure VI.

26. MANAGEMENTDISCUSSIONANDANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Reportforms part of this Annual Reportfor the year ended 3lst March, 2018,

has been provided in ANNEXURE— Vin thisAnnuol Report.

27. AUDITCOMMHTEE:

The Details ofAudit Committee has beenfurnished in the Corporate Governance Report.

28. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTiON,

PROHIBITIONAND REDRESSAL)AL‘7; 2013

In order to preventsexualharossmentof women at workplace a new act, The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act every

company is required to set up on Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints reiating to sexual harassment at

work place ofany women employee.

The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up

Committeejor implementation ofsaidpoiicy. During the year Company has not received any complaint ofhorassment,

29. CONSERVATION OFENERGY, TECHNOLOGVABSORPTIONAND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details ofconservation ofenergy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:

a) Conservation ofenergy

(l) the steps taken or impact on conservation ofenergy yam. company’s operation do not involve

any manufacturing or processing
the steps taken by the company for utilizing

(ii)
alternate sources of energy activities,

the particulars regarding
conservation of energy and technorogy

the capital investment on energy conservation absorption, are not applicable,
(1")

equipment’s

(b) Technology absorption

{i} the efforts made towards technology absorption Techn 5,,ng absorption is no r

a ’icable.

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement,
pp '

cost reduction, product development or import The Company has not incurred any

substitution expenditure on research and

. , .
develo ment durin the ear under

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during
p g y

. .
review.

the last three years reckoned from the beginning

of the financial year)-

{a} the details of technology imported

(b) the year ofimport,‘
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(c) whether the technology has been fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption

has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

/’ )
the expenditure incurred on Research and

,iv
Development

© Foreign exchange earnings and Cargo

(a) Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL

lb) Foreign Exchange Outgo : NIL

30. CORPORATESOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYlCSR)

The criteria for setting up Corporate Social Responsibility as prescribed by the notification issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs dated 27th February 2014 read with section 135 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 and Companies (Corporate

Social Responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014 are presently not applicable to the Company.

31. HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company treats its ”human resources” as one of its most important assets. Your Company continuously invests in

attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A number ofprograms that provide focused people

attention are currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and

job enlargement.

32‘ DIRECTORS’RESPONSIBlilTYSTATEMENT

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in Sub-clause (c) of Clause (3) ofSub-Section (5) ofSection 134 of the

ComponiesAct, 2013, shall state that:—

(a) .in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper

explanation relating to material departures;

(o) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true andfalr View of the state ofafi‘airs of the company at the

end ofthefinoncial year and ofthe profit and/ass ofthe companyfor thatperiod;

[c] the directors had taken proper andsufi‘icient carefor the maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

orherirregularities;

{d} the directors hadprepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors/had laid down internalfinancial controls to befollowed by the company and thatsuch internalfinancial

controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that

such systems were adequate and operating efiectivelyt

33. PARTICUMRS OFEMPLOVEES

in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5 of the Companies {Appointment and

Remuneration ofMonagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the information in respect of the employees ofthe Company will be

provided upon request. in terms ofsection 136 of the Act, the report and accounts are being sent to the members and

others entitled thereto, excluding the aforesaid information which is available for inspection by the members at the

registered office of the Company during business hours on working days of the Company. lfany member is interested in

‘btoining a copy, such member may write to the registered ofiice address ofthe Company in this regard
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34. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that applicable SecretarialStandards, i. 6. 55-1 and 55—2, relating to ’Meetings of the Board ofDirectors’

and “Genera/Meetings: respectively, have been dulyfa/lowed by the Company.

35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to express a deep sense ofgratitude for the continued support, cooperation ona’ guidance

receivedfrom the Central and State Government Departments, Reserve Bank of India, Registrar of Companies

-Bangalore, Karnataka, Banks and customers during the year under review, The Directors wish to thank the Company‘s

customers, vehicle manufacturers, vehicle dealers and shareholders for their continued support. The Directors also

thank the empioyees of the Companyfor their contribution to the company's operations during the year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

GILADA FINANCEAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MR. RAJGOPAI. GILADA MR. SAMPATH KUMAR GILADA

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 00307829 DIN: 02144736

DATE: 11.08.2018

PLACE: BANGALORE
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.032017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &

Administration} Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION 8: OTHER DETAILS:

10 CIN L65910KA1994PLC01'5981

2. Registration Date 26/07/1994

3‘ Name of the Company GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS Li/WTED

Cate or Sub—c re or' o

4.
the émZ/any

a g y f
Company Limited by Shares/Non-Govemmenf Company

#7’ 105 R RTakt, 37 Bhoopasandra Main Road, Sanjoynagar,

Bangalore- 560094, Karnataka &
h R

'

5. Agra“
of t 8 6952””

Telephone : 080 - 4062 0000

2 'Ce_
t d t _/

Fax No :080 4062 0008

conrac e a, 5
Email :p.banerjee@giladagroup.com

6. Whether listed company Listed

Canbank Computer Services Limited, # 2018, J P Royale,
' '

14%) C ‘

Name, Address & contact
lst Floor, 2nd Main, Sampige Road (Near

Ir
r055,

.
. .

, Malleshwaram, Bangalore- 560 003, Kamozaka
7, details of the Registrar &

. Telephone No: 080 — 43469661/ 62/ 64/65
Transfer Agent, if any.

Fax No. : 080 — 23469667

E-mail : cahbankrta@ccsl.co.in

ll. PRINCiPAL BUSINESS ACTiVITIES OF THE COMPANY(AII the business activities contributing 10 % or more

of the total turnover of the company shail be stated)

N ”D
. .

f
.

d t /
,

NiC Code ofthe % to total turnover

5‘ No, , ame ona escription a, main pro uc s servrces
Product/service ofthe company

1 Other Credit Granting
e Financia/ Services

64920 9931
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ill. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

24“

201742018

Category of
Shareholders

No. ofshares held or the beginning

of the earlAs on 31-March—2017)

No. ofShares held at the end of the

yea/[As on 31-Morch-2018]

Demo: Physical Total

% of
Total

Shares

Demut Physleal Total

% of
Total

Shares

%

{ha

nge

during
the

year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) lno’lvidual/

HUF
9, 82, 500 68,400 1 050,900 29, 92 10,50,900 10,50,900 29. 92

b) Central Govt.

5) State Govfls}

d) Bodies Corp. 10,13,400 10,13,400 10,13,00 10,13,400

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any other

To fol shareholding

of Promoter (A)
19, 95, 900 58, 400 20, 64,300 58.77 20, 64,300 2054300 58.77

B. Public

Shareholding

.7. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl 500 500 0, 01 500 500 0. 01

C) Central Govt

a) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

[7 Insurance

Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds

.I') Others (specify)

Sub-total (8)(1):- 500 0‘ 01 500 0.01
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2. Nan-Institutions

a) Bodies Carp.

i)‘ Indian 2,10,203 42,000 252,203 7.18 201,000 35,500 2,313,500 6.73 0. exm

ii) Overseas
.

— ~ - V . . , v

b) Individuals

i) Individual

shareho/ders

hoidingnomina/ 2,27,740 4,59,491 6,97,231 19.85 2,75,999 4,03,491 6,230,490 19.37 0.02

share capital

upfoRs.2/akh

ii) Individuai

shareholders

holdingnominal 3,35,840 1,50,000 11,85,840 13.83 3,43,597 1,50,000 4,93,597 14.05 0.06

share capital in

excess of R5 2 lakh

6} Others

(Hindu Undivided 4,726
-

4,726 013 13,091
-

13,091 0.37 0-

Families)

inm

Non_ Resident
7,500 V 7,500 0.21 7,155

—

7,165 0.20 0.05
ind/ans

Overseas Corporate

Bodies

Foreign Nationals ~
A - . . ,

. . s

Ciearing Members
— - V

. .
_ _

Trusfs
'

‘ '

Foreign Bodies — D R
- - V

V V
. .

_ V

Subvtota/ {B}(2).'- 7,86,009 6,51,491 14,47,500 43,23 8,52,009 5,95,491 14,47,500 41.21 0.05

Tomi Public

Shareholding 7,85,509 6,51,491 14,48,000 43.25 8,52,509 5,95,491 14,48,000 41.23 0.05

{8)=(B}(1}+ {3)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for

' "

GDRs & ADRS

GrandTotulIA+B+L7 27,82,409 7,259,891 35,12,300 100.00 29,15,809 5,95,491 35,12,300 100.00
"
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SN shareholder’s Name Shareholding
at the beginning

Shareholding at the end of the year %

0f the year change

% of % of in

% of Shares % of Shares share

total Pledged/ total Pledged holding

No. ofShares Shares of encum' NO- 0f Shares ShGFES /encum- during

the bered 0f the bered to the

company to total company total year

shares shares

.7 SampathGiiada 5,100 0,145
'

5,100 0.145
' '

2 Sangeeta S Giiada 1,433,500 4.085
“

1,43,500 4.086
‘ '

3 Gowrajadevi Gilads 1,859,000 5.381
‘

91,000 2.591
'

4.08

4 Shankarlal Gi/aa'a 170,000 4,840
“

1, 70,000 4.84
‘ “

5 Rajashree Gilada 2,29,900 6,546
“

2,62,900 7.485
‘

0,13

5 Bindu Giiada 1,10,000 3.132
-

1,10,000 3,132
“ “

7 Sampofhkumar Gilada 1,15, 500 3.291
‘

1,15, 600 3.291
' '

8 Rajgapal Gilada 37,800 1,051 1,52,800 4,35
‘

0, 75

9 Vaibhav Giiada 50,000 1.42
-

0 0
> -

Shankarlol Giiada . . .

.10 -3 40
,

"

.1 ,13,400 _

’
“ ‘

10
& Sons Pvt. Ltd

’
I

’
0 28 85 0 28 83

Tomi 20,64,300 58. 77
-

20,64,300 58. 774
-

.o,19

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding {please specify, if there is no change}

5N P
_

'I
Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during

amen {”5

of the year the year

% of total % of total

Na. ofshares shares of the No. ofshares shares of the

company company

At the beginning of the year 20,64,300 58. 774 20,64,300 58. 774

Date wise increase /Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for NA

increase / decrease leg. aIIoIment

/transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity em):

At the end of the year 20,64,300 58. 774 20,64,300 58, 774
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: {Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRS):

$1: Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during

No. of the year the year

For Each of the Top 10
y

,

I /
,

,
a O] Iota "a a] fora.

Shareholders
No. ofshores shares of the No. of shares

company

A: the beginning of the year
- V

r -

l MALU PLANTATION & RESORTS UNI/TED 2,01,000 5.72 2,01,000 5. 72

2 KAMLABA/ MSONl 52,000 2 7'7 62,000 1.77

3 GEETA D PAT/L 52,400 1.49 52,400 1,49

4 MADANLAL SONI 52,300 1.49 52,300 1,539

5 GOVIND JOSH! 52,000 1.48 52,000 1.48

5 UMADEV/ JOSH! 46, 756 1.33 45, 756 1,33

7 NAMRATA MALU 44,300 1.26 38,305 1.09

8 HANU'MANDAS JOSH] 35, 700 2,02 35, 700 1.02

9 BHARAT H SHAH 35,640 1.01 35,640 1.01

10 MANDHANA LEAF/N LTD 35,500 1.01 35,500 1.01

TOTAL 6,12,240 6,12,240

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

h h [11' 2 th b
' '

C I 1" Sb
' '

SN Shareholding of each Directors :5: ’20:"?
a e eginmng

t[‘11:]:give
fireboldmg daring

and each Key Managerial
Personnel % of total % of total

Nat ofshares shares of the No. ofshares shares of the

company company

At the beginning of the year 1,52,900 4.35 53,83,500 10.92

Date wise Increase/Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for NA

increase /decrease leg. allotment/

transfer/ bonus/sweat equity em):

At the end of the year 1,52,900 435 $ $283,500 10.92

F) INDEBTEDNESS -lndebteclness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment: Nil
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Xi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration in Managing Director, Wholedime Directors and/or Manager:

M

W
5617-2018 float!

5N. Particulars of Remuneration Name ofMD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

Raigopal Giluda Sampaz‘kumar
Giiada

Gross salary 12,00,000 5,00,000
'

18,00,000

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in seefion 17(1) of the

Income-tax Act, 1961

([3) Value ofperquisites u/5 17(2)
Income'mx Act, 1951

{C} Profits in lieu ofsalary under

settion 1 7(3) Income- tax

Act, .1951

Stork Option

sweat Equity

Commission

— as % ofprofit
~ others, specify...

Ux Gthers, please specify

Total (A) 12,00, 000 6, DD, 000 18,00,000

Ceiiing as per the A5:
REMUNERATION WITHIN LiMiTS

PRESCRIBED BY THE ACT

B. Remuneration to other directs“: Ni}

C. REMUNERATJON T0 KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

firlD/MANAGER/WTB

A Particulars of Remuneration Key Manageriai Personnel

CEO - Prashan!

Banerjee

CS

Monica Gandhi
CFO Total

Gross salary 25,00, 000 9, 03,455
-

34,03,455

{0) Salary as per provisions contained

in section 17(1} of me

income-tax Act, 1961

(,5) Value ofperquisites u/s 17(2)
Mannie-tax Act, 1951

(c) Profits in lieu ofsalary under section

1 7(3) lncome«tax Act, 1961

Sfock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
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~ as % ofprofit

others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total 25,00,000 9, 03,455
-

34,03,455

XII, PENAiTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUND/N6 0F OFFENCES

Type

Section of the

Companies
Act

Brief

Description

Details of Penalty

/Punishment

/ Compounding

fees imposed

Aufhority

[RD/NCLT/

COURT]

Appeal made.

if any

(give Dez‘afls}

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NIL

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NII.

C, OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NIL

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MR, RAJGOPAL GILADA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00307829

DATE: 11.08.2018

PLACE: BANGALORE

MR. SAMPATH KUMAR GILADA

DIRECTOR

DIN: 02144736
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Gil—ADA FINANCE 8n INVESTMENTS LIMITED
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lPursuant to clause (h) ofsub—section (3) ofsection 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure ofparticulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties

referred to in sub—section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms” length
transactions under thirdproviso thereto

1 . Details ofcontracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm ’5 length basis

a) Namelsj of the related party and nature of relationship NIL

lb) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions NIL

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions NIL

id} Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including
NILthe value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions NIL

if) dateis) ofapproval by the Board NIL

{g} Amountpaid as advances, ifany: NIL

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as

NIL
required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details ofmaterial contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

(a) Namels) of the related party and nature of Details are provided Note 14 to thefinancia/
relationship statements as at 3lst March, 2018,

The transactions entered into by the Company

during the year with related parties on an arm’s

lb) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions length basis were not material in nature. Details

are provided Note 14 to the financial statements

as at 31$t March, 2018.

(C) Duration of the contracts /arrangements/ Based on the agreements /mutual business

transactions arrangements entered into from time to time.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or Based on the agreements /mutual business
transactions including the value, if any: arrangements entered into from time to time
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(e) Date/5) of approval by the Board, if any:

The related party transactions are at arm’s length

basis, accordingly necessary approvals have been

obtained, wherever applicable. l
FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS

GILADA FINANCEAND lNVESTMENTS LIMITED

RAJGOPAL GILADA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00307829

DATE: 11.082018

PLACE: BANGALORE

SAMPATH KUMAR GlLADA

DIRECTOR

DIN: 02144736
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Policy on Related Party Transactions

(As per Regulation 23(1) ofSEBi (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

The Company shall enterinto fransacfions with related parties only on arm’s length basis, supported by agreement

or formal leier, If the transaction is not an arm’s lengfh basis, then, necessary compliances under Companies Act,

2013 and/or Listing Agreement will be adhered to,

For the purpose ofthe above clause, transaction with a relatedpartysha/l be considered material if the transaction/
transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year,

exceeds 10% ofthe annual consolidated turnover ofthe company as per the last aaditedfinancia/statements ofrhe

company.

FORAND ON BEHALFOF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS

GILADA FINANCEAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

RAJGGPAI GILADA SAMPATKUMAR GILADA

MANAGINGDIRECTOR DIRECI'OR

DIN: 00307829 DIN: 02144736

DATE: 11. 08.2018

PLACE: BANGALORE
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FORM NO. MR~3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3151’ MARCH, 2017

[Pursuant to section 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 ofthe Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014,?

To,

The Members,

GILADA FINANCEAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number:L65910KA1994PLC015981

Registered Office: # 105, R R Takt,

37, Boopasandro Main Road, BangaloreA550094,

We have conducted the SecretarialAudit of the compliance ofapplicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good

corporate practices by GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LlMlTED (hereinafter called the company) ClN No

(L65910KA1994PLC015981).The Company is a listed Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1956. The

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basisfor evaluating the corporate conducts,

statutory compliances and expressing ouropinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its ofiicers and authorized

representatives during the conduct ofsecretarial audit, we hereby report thatin our opinion, the company has, during the

audit period covering the financial year ended on 3151? March 2018, complied with the statutory provisions listed

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance~mechanism in place to the extent, in

the mannerand subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the

Company/or thefinancialyear ended on 3lst March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (theAct) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 {’SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1995 and the Regulations and Bye-lawsframed there under;

{iv} Thefollowing regulations andguidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board oflnc’ia Act, 1992 {SEE}

Act’):

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (SubstantialAcquisitian ofShares and Takeovers) Regulations, 20

(b) TheSecurit/es andExchange Board ofindia (Prohibition of/nsider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share TransferAgents) Regulations, 1993

regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1995;

(v) The Non Banking Financial Company (NBFC) norms and standards as identified by Reserve Bank oflndia Act,

1934 as applicable to the Company

During the period under review and based on the assurances, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of

theAct, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to thefollowing observations:

l, During the year under review, provisions ofsection 179 & 11 701' the Companies Act, 2013 was notproperly complied

with,
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Subject to observations as aforesaid, we further report that:

31 The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

e Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on

agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and o systemfound to existfor seeking and obtainingfur‘ther

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting andfor meaningful participation at the

meeting.

3 Majority decision was carried through while the system permits the views of dissenting member views could be

captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there were adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with its size and

operations to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. The company

had deputed proper persons to ensure the timely compliances ofiaws applicable to the Company.

There were no other specific events/actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the

above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc, referred to above except issuance ofshore warrants.

However, proper and complete compliance with regards to its issuance has been observed by the Company.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
On examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereofi on test—check basis we further report
that we have relied on the information and representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and

mechanism formed by the Company [or compliances under other Acts! Laws, and Regulations to the extent applicable
to the Company.

We further report that, Based on the information provided on http://wwwbseindia. com 3512300 equity shares of
Gilada Finance & investments Limited (Scrip Code: 538788) are listed with BSE Limited (Bombay Stock Exchange) and

admitted to dealings on the Exchange in the list of ’7’ Group Securities effective from November 19, 2014.

Place: Pane For SAND & Associates

Date: 11/08/2013 Practicing Company Secretaries

(Varun Nashine)

Partner

GP. ND. 17975 I M. No. 49574

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A andforms an integral part of this

report.
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Annexure ’ifi’ to Secretariat! Audit Report of GILADA FINANCE AND iNVESTMENTS LIMITED

dated11thAugust2018

To,

The Members,

GILADA FINANCEAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number1L65910KA1994PLC015981

Registered Office: #105, R R Takt

37, Bhoapasandra Main Road, Bangalore—550094

The SecretarialAudit Report ofeven date is to be read olongwith this letter.

1. Maintenance ofsecretorial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company, Our responsibility is

to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on the audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about

the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices fol/owed provide a

reasonable basisfarouropinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the

Company.

4, Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance oflows, rules and

regulations, etc.

5‘ The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the

responsibility ofmonagement. Our examination was limited to the verification ofprocedures on test basis.

6. The SecretarialAudit report is neither an assurance as to thefuture viability ofthe Company nor ofthe efiicacy or

effectiveness with which the monagementhas conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForSAND & Associates

Practicing CompanySecretaries

(Varun Nashine)

Partner

C.P. No, 27975 I M. No. 49574
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audits/investigations, whistle blowerpolicy, monitoring the usage offandsfram issue proceeds, to grantaporo'

r relatedparty transactions which are in the ordinary course ofbusiness and on an arm ’5 length oasis, scrutiny of

5nter~carporafe ioons and investments, besides recommending the appointment/removal ofthe statutory auditors.

the internal auditors andfixing their remuneration and review of the efiectiveness ofaua’it process, perio 'I'c rev w

o' statutory compliances and overseeing other matters specified for the review by Audit Committee under the

‘Li‘SfllTJ Agreement.

The Audit Committee also undertakes and reviews such other matters as may be delegated by the Boordj’rom time

to time.

Composition and Meeting:

As at 3152 March, 2018, the/Audit Committee Comprised of:

l

,

t

l

gSI.No.
Name Particulars Not of meetings attended 1

1

Mr. Bosontkumor Girdhardas Non~Executive independent 11 i
L

iv’iohota
Director l

.
.

_

.

Non—Execu‘ive lode enderi‘
‘2

2
z. r if, K V. Praahokor .

L p H ‘
4 i

1
Director

1

i .

Execa‘ive Promaer

‘

3. Mr. Sampat Kumar Gilaa'a ,

L L 4'
1

Director 1
E,

The Committee met 4 times during the financial year 2017—2018. There are no recommendations of the Audit

Committee which have notaeen acceptedbythe Board.

(ii) Nomination andRemuneration Committee:

Terms ofReference

The role of the committee is to determine the company‘s policy on specific remuneration packages for executive

directorsincluding periodicincrements in salary.

The committeefurther considers andrecommends persons who are quainiedfar board positions, evaluate directors

performance prior to recommendationforrel-appointments, persons who are qualified to be in senior management

formulate the criteriafordeterminiog qualifications, positive attributes and independence afo directoronadewsrng

/

a policy on board diversity, Decisionsforseiecting a director is based on the merit, qualification, competency and the

Company’s business requirements. The recommendations of the committee are placed before the Boora’f'or its

approvai.

Composition and Meeting:

As at3lst March, 2018 the Nomination andRemuneratian Committee Comprisedof-

W

i5l,NO.z Name
Particulars

No. of meetings attended

l

WWW

”#fi

'1 1
1 Mr. Besanthkomar lVlohoto Nooefxecutive lode, fl

4 s

o

,

l

'

l
Director :

_._..._—.—————-—-

-

l
NonvExecuIive Independent

l
_

i 3

l

Director
l

‘
_._.

__.g

,c

’
.

.
.

Executive Promoter

‘: 3. i
Mr, Rajgopal Gilada

D'

l 4 3

:

le’CI‘Or
‘i

l

‘

‘ MW?



loiLAoA
LC-ROUP
GILADA FINANCE 6L INVESTMENTS LXMITED

\ _

37

Majority ofthe members ofthis committee comprise ofindependent directors,

The nomination and remuneration committee is responsible for identifying persons for initial nomination as

directors and evaluating incumbent directorsfor their continuedservice. The committee hasformulated a charter in

terms of the provisions of the Act and Regulation 19 of the SEBl {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements}

Regulations, 2015, which interalia, deals with the personal traits, competencies, experience, background and other

and proper criteria. These attributes shall be consideredfor nominating candidates for board positions /ree

appointment ofa’irectors.

The nomination and remuneration committee is responsible for identifying persons who are qualified to he

ofthe Act

appointed in senior management. The committee has formulated the charter in terms of the provisio V

nd Regulation 19 ofthe 5581 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reaunements) Regulations, 2015, whsch inter a],
,

aeols with the criteria for identifying persons who are qualified to be appointed in senior management. inese

attributesshali be consideredfornorninating candidatesfor senior managementposition.

0

The Committee met Fourlfi.) times during thefinancialyearZOl 7-2028.

Performance evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SE8! {listing Obligations c a‘

v

‘1

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Board Evaluation Policy has been framed and approved l7, i

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and by the Board.

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Independent Directors

individually as well as the evaluation of the working ofthe Committees ofthe Board. The performance evaluation a;

all the Directors was carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The performance evalu
'

the Chairman and the Non—independent Directors was carriedouf by the independent Directors.

inputs received from the _f

n of the Board cA structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideratiai

uacv of the compost

s, obligations and governance. A separatecovering various aspects of the Board's functioning such as no

Committees, Board culture. execution and performance ofspecitic do

exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of 7.

who weie evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence o

safeguarding the interestoft’ne Company etc.

The Directors expressed theirsatisfoction with the evaluation process.

@afiflemumflieneqiggggegyg
The Company has in place a remuneration policy which is guided oy the principles and objectives as enumeralea‘ =n

section 2 78 ofthe Companies/Act, 2013.

a. Executive Directors:

Al elements of remuneration package l2. salary, benefits; bonuses etc paid to Executive Directors during the

financiui'year201 7—2018 are detailed herein below~

__.__.__._.__——~

Name of Director Salary ‘, Perquisites & Allowances 1 Total E}

-

l
eatioon

Nii15ompathl<urnar Gl

1

Mr. Rojgopal Gilada

,

i

l

g

2
. j

. 32,00,009 1,

L _
.
.,

,sflscrfiflifl'
: //—L’# J
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Notes:

if) No commission is payable to Executive Directors;

gs of the Board of Directors 0

iii) No sittingfe is paid to Executive Director's ’orattending the me

and committees thereof;

{iii There Is no separateprovisianforpavmentofseverancefees;

(ivl The Companydoes not have anyStock Option Scheme.

b. Non~Executive Directors

The Nonrexecotive directors are not paid any sittingfees for otter tame the mee
it.

.
, ngs o‘ the Board ofDirectors of

Compani/andcommittees thereof

(iii/Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Terms ofReference

in compliance with the provisions ofSect/on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 ofthe 558/ _L'
*

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Shareholders and investors Grievance Comm

ofthe Company was renamed as the "Stakeholders Relationship Committee".

The Board has modified the scope of the Committee to align it with the revised Regulation 20 of the SE8! {Listing

Obligations aaa’Disc/asare Requirements) Regulations, 2015/ which Is asfollows:

[ii'o review the reports submitted by the RegistrarandShare TransferAgent ofthe Company at ha/fyearly inter vai

Mia interact periodically with the Registrar and Share TransferAgent to ascertain and loai< into the quality of the

hefanctioning
'

Company’s Shareholders/Investors grievance redressal system and to review the report or“

said investor grievances redressaisystem.

(iii) Tofollawrup an the implementation afsuggestionsforimprovement,

(iv; To periodically report to the Boardabautserioas concerns ifan‘y.

(a) To consider andresoive the grievances afthe shareholder’s afthe company,

The Committee approves transfer of shares, consolidation/sabvdiwsion of share; issue of duplicate shares a

other aiiiea’ matters, The Committee also loo/<5 into the shareholders“ g ‘ievances pertaining to snare trans/e

demateriaiization ofshares, issue of duplicate shares and all other matters concerning shareholders/investors and

gives directienfram time to timeforejyective set lemerzt ofinvestors'arievances.

Composition and Meeting:

As at 3lst March, 2018 the Stakeholders Relationship Committee Comprised of:

§.NO. Name Particulars Not of meetings attended l

i

l

,

i 1
Mr. Basantkumar Mahai‘a Noanxecuti-ve independent 1

>

.

.L i

l Director 1

‘

Nonfxecutive lnde err‘eht

2. v /<.v. Prabnokar .

L p U
1

Director

V

Norvfxecutive

3_ iv rs, Sinaa Giiao’a
, 1

Non-independent Director
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The Committee metonce during thefinancialyearZOl 772018.

T. e Compan; has
The minutes of the Committee Meetings are circulated to the Board discussed and taken note of.

been receiving various correspondences from the shareholders and the required information/documents are

I

pramptiyfurnished to the sharehoiders. No complaints were received/from the shareholders during thefihanc,

yea/201772018.

7. General Body Meeting:

{ii Detaiis oflocation, time anddate oflosi hreeAnnuai General Meetings ofthe Company are provide below,

Year Location Date Time

$1545
Hotel Kan/shim, No.2, ll Main Road, Gandhinagar,

Sea. 302/7 2015 i1 'OOA M

Sangaioree 560 009

'
'

201546
Hotel Kanish/(a, No.2, ll Main Road/ Gandhinagor,

Se". 24th 2016

Bongaiarer 560 009
W

Hotel Chaiukya Complex, #44th Race Course Road,

Bongaiore
. 560001

(Ii One Special resolution regularizing the Directorship of Mr. K. \K Prahhokar on the Board of the Company was

passed in theAnnaaigeneraiMeeting ofthe Companyheld on Sea, 23rd 2017.

(ii) During the financial year 2017718, the Company has passed one resolution by way of postal hailot for

issuance oj’Share Warrants.

8. Code ofConduct:

The Board has iaia’ down a ”Code of Conduct" for all the Board Members and the senior management o=

company and the code of conduct has been posted an the website ofthe company. Annuai declaration co

compliance of the code is obtainedfrom every person covered ‘oy the code of conduct. A declaration to this 1,1if8Cl'

signed by Mr Rojgapal Gilada/ Managing Director is attached to this report.

9. Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance:

The auditors’ certificate on compliance of corporate governance norms has been shown in ANNEXJREA /l :0 this

AnnuaiReport.

10. Vigil Mechanism:

As Required by the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 afSEBl (List a Obligation and Disclosure Requirements}

Reguiations, 2015 Your Company has estabiishedamechanism called ’Vzgi/Mechanism’fordirectors andemployees

to report to the appropriate authorities of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the

Company’s code of conduct or ethics poiicy and provides safeguards against victimization afernployees who avail

the mechanism. The policy permits all the directors andempioyees to report their concerns directly to the Chairman

of the Audit Committee of the Company. The policy with the name and address of the Chairman of the Audit

he

Committee has been communicated to the employees. The empioyees can directly contact the Chairman

Audit Committee on the email address as mentioned in the Vigil Mechanism Policy’ uploaded on the website a] the

.,<

Company, The Company further affirms that during the year, no personnei have been denied access to the aadi.

committee.

11. Disclosures:

I RelatedParty Transactions:

All relatedparty transactions that were entered into during thefinoncrai year were on an arm '5 length basis and



i,,\:

were in the ordinary coarse ofbusiness, There were no material transactions with relatedparties i.e., tr insaczions

of :he Company of material nature, with its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or

relatives, etc., that niayhave potenrialconflict with the interestofcompany at large

Suitable disclosures as requiredin compliance with accountingstandords with relatedparties are disclosedin Note 8

ofihefinancialstatemc its in the annaalrepart.

E Compliance with StatutoryNew/requirements:

There are no noncompliance; by the company and no penalties, imposed an the Company by the Stock Excnames,

laI’KefsSecurities and Exchange Board oflndia and other statutory authorities, on any matters relating to Capita'

during the/astthree years:

E ComplianceWirhAccounting/Standards:

Your Company confirms that it has complied with all the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the institure of

CharleredAccoantanl‘oflna'ia.

P Compliance ofrnano’atory reamrements:

‘he Company has complied with all the mandatory requirement of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

12. Means of Communication:

1 Half yearly report sent to each household ofshareholders .

in the newspapers, the some were

not sent To each household of
shareholders.

2 Quarterly results serif to each household ofshareho/ders NOi PUbilShC’d ll? NEWSPOPE’L‘

.

,.
. , .

a
The Business Standard (English)

3 ln which newspaper the resuizs are normally published in:

and the San/eevani lKannaa'a}

It Any website, where results are displayed? Yes

>

Whether it also displays official news releases and the
v3 . , s V . . ‘ .es

presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts

f

Whether Management Discussion & Analysis is p r:
V“

D

oftheAnnualFieport
"‘

7 Whether shareholders’ infarn‘iation forms part afAnnLial' Report E K5

13. Genera/Shareholders’Information:

as Annual Genera/Meeting;

Year Location
X

Date Time

Hotel Kcnishka, 2, 2nd Main Rd, Gardhi NC or, V
1

2017-2013 ,’ , ,

' ’9
Sea. 291/? 2018 11:00 AM ;

Bengaiuru, l<arnatal<a 360009 3
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b. Dividend Payment Date: Not applicable since no dividend has been declared.

ESTMENTS LIMITED

c. Date of Book Closure: The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books a] the Company Wl

from Saturday, 22nd$eptembec 2018 to Saturday 29th September, 2017lboth days inclusive)

d. Tentative Financial Calendar2018»2019:

#

Unaudited resultsfor quarter ending 30th June 2018 Last week ofjuly 2018

Unaudited results for quarter ending 30th September 2018 Last week of October 2018

Unaudited results for quarter ending Slst December 2018 : Last week ofjanuary 2019

w
,

Audited resultsfor ending 3151 March 2019 Last week oflune 2019

Annual General Meetingfor year ended 310032019 AugusteSeatember 2019

e, Listing on Stock Exchange:

Sl. No Name of Stock Exchange Address of the Stock Exchange

PJV Tower, Dela/Street, Fort,

Mumbor 400 001m ESE Limited {Bombay Stock Exchange)

fiStock Code:

m November 19, 2014, the equity shores ofGi/ado Finance 8 lnvestnents Limited (Scrip Codes 538 788,?
‘

ofXT Ore
‘'

SSE Limited (Bombay Stock Exchange) and admitted to dealings an; he Exchange in the

Securities,

g, Registrar & Share TransferAgent ofthe Company:

Canbank Computer Services Limited

m Ln ‘31 C) Q C)Lu
#218) J P Royale, lst Floor, 2nd Main, Sampige Road (Near 14th Cross) lx/lalleshwaram Bangalor

Ph:080-23fi69661/62/54/65, E-mflliid:CanOfi/{ff0@CCS!VCO.lfl

h. Share Transfer System:

'

physicals/7am Transfers iodgea’for transfer are processed and the share certificates are generally returned wit

period o_f15 daysfi’om the receipt if the documents are Clear in all aspects, The authority/For share transfers etc, is

Stakeholders Relationship Committee which meets to considerandapprove the tronsferofsharest

i. Shareholdingpattern as an 3lst March 2018:

The distribution ofshoreho/ding as on 3103,2018 is as under.-

CM

Number Total NO» 01‘ 70ml Shares

we

,
,

of number 7mm“ Shareholding a’e ; ’edged or

gory Category ofSharenoluer
’

I
held ,n

H o e

Share 0/ (4 M ,

use:
,

>

Code .

‘ym‘c
‘ z en umberea cu

holders shares riallsed percentage 0;
’

" ”

AS
a

:3 a; No of‘ /-'\s a No of
, ., l l

'0
, "a o 0

‘

(1) (li/ llll/ (W; {V/ /A .135 (A
1 Shares A Snares

l
v

/
v

(VII/l {le {Vi/ll l'lel

(A) Promoter and Promoter Group

1 3 Shawn §
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»

la} 3 lrzdiwdualS/HUF 5' 1050900 LOSOQUD 23.92 0 0
i

5’?
Central Govern/ren‘t/ O 0 G U 0 O 0 O n

r#

State Governments/

“

a. Bodies Corporate 1 28.85 0 0 O 0

7

la; chmrful lrrslftujlons/banks O 0 i7 0 0 O 0 O 2'

(a; Any Others {specify}

Person ACIng Concert 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Directors & their relatives 0 0 0 {7 U 0 O O 0

Partnership Firms 0 0 0 0 O 0 G O 0

Reserve Bank of inc-'15 0 O 0 0 O [7 0 O 0

names Welfare Fund 0 0 O 0 O 0 0 0 G

ESOP/ESOS 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 C

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

‘

Total/Alli} 9 2064300 2064300 58 77 38. 77 750000 21' 35 0 0 000

2 Foreign

Ind" r’usllNcnrRs.

(a) / 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0

lb]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .7

{Cl when: 0 0 O O 0 0 O G 0

07’} 565‘ Fora/gm lnvesior 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

le} Any Other: (speafy;

Dli’ecfors & their relative: O (7 0 0 0 U 0 0 O

0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0 C

0 0 O O G 0 0 0 G

0 O O 0 0 0 0 0 C

0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 C

#

0 0 O 0 O O O 0 C

9 2064300 2061300 ‘8 77 58.7/ 750000 21.35 0 0 7700

l
l ;

r

{B} Public Shareholdings

(B) Public Shareholdings

l Institutions 3‘

NA NA
J
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(a) Mama! Funds/UN G u 0 O O 0 O
’

(’3) én nm’n/ /n5trturlons/50nl<5 1 500 500 L7 61 0,01 0 G

’C/ Selma? GovnmmenI/srare O O O 0 n 0 C
,

unverrmems

.j'd/ Waxy/'0 CapljaI Funds 0 0 U 0 (i G O

k

(e) ’nsurance Companies 0 u C [7 D O C

ign 1r n‘onoi Investors G 0 0 C ’7 0 fl
*

{‘9} rorezgn venture Cap/ta? 0 0 O G O G 3

{n} Quay‘ifled Foreign investor J 0 O 0 O O U

W

{U Any Omen; (spec/fl} C O O D O 0 0

Farelgn Fmanciai {nst/tuzvans 0 O 0 O O O G‘
‘

D O O 0 0 0 0
'

(I {V O O 0 (I 1/

O O 0 O O C C
’

d

sdlxssefs StaM/zai/on Fund 0 O C 3 O O 6

#

State F/ncnce Corporation 0 O O O O O O
’

'

SUb’TOfU.’ {BMI} 1 500 500 0'01 001 0 (7
’

2 Non Institutions

(of Bodies Corporate .18 251903 20.9903 7 27 717 0 F

{b}

Jndiwdua.‘ Share ‘nalders

no/dmg nominalshare Cupifal 1166 680490 276999 19 37 19.37 0 0
'

up to Rs. 2 lakh

)lndivr'dua/ Snare—holders

—‘

naldmg nom'nar’ snare rap/{0i 12 493597 343597 14 05 M 05 150000 J 17
'

in excess afRsv Zlakh

((1 Qualified Forergn investor O 0 O M G O 0
~

“

{a} Any oiher (SpeC/fy,‘

Trust
0 0 0 G 0 0 0

TOTAL (7mm) 0 0 0 O 0 0 0
’

Direcéor and Mar r'elotwves O 0 a G O 0 O
‘

Foree'gn Nationals 0 0 (J O G O O

crow Accounf O 0 0 O 0 0 0
’

MJ V inwaker
G 0 F G 0 O 3

Non»:’eg1dent1ndian
5 7166 7156 G 20

‘

0.20 O f

’
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0 0 0 0 0

U 0 0 0

n79mber5 1253 1253 ”I On

Shares H7 Iraiwslr 0 0 0

Hindi Undiwded Fam7ly 13091 13091 0.37

Fare/gm Carporaie Bodies

Parfiverslfip Firm

Custodian 0] Emmy Propery mt)
Foreign {oi/abai'amrs

ESOPs/ESOS/ESPS/

Employee Shareholders

0 0 0

0 5 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

Sub-70ml (3)12) 1447500 8520779 $1.2

Total Public Shareholding

5:03/(2 i+l5ll21
N 1448000 852509 J12

Sub—Toto! {A43} )~\ 3512300 2916809 .100

Shares held by Custodial-7

{Cf against DepCS/tory receipt

have been issued

Frnmoter and Promoter Group

Public

Grand Total (A+B+C)

i

3512300 2916809 100

The distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2018 is as under:

Na. ofshares No. ofshareho/ders % of total shareholders éNo. ofshares held % oftatal shares

3

U510 5000 1045 85.17
9

5001 to 10000 60 4.89 1.1!

10001 10 20000 41 3.34
1.75

20001 30 30000 19 1.55
1.37

30001 1‘0 40000 13 1.05
1.30

40001 to 50000 4 0.33
0.54

50001 to 100000 14 1.14
2.53

100001 84 above 31 2.53
3.14

Total 1227 100.00
0. 0
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[I Dematerialization ofshares and liquidity:

The trading in the Company‘s equity shares is permitted only in Demat farm, The Company has entered, :

agreement with National Securities Deposrtary Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Service Limited {CD5

maintaining andfacilitating transaction of the Company’s shares in electronic mode. The ISW Jo. allotted to

Campany’seauitysharesis iNEQZSCOlOlI

The details of dematerializa tion ofshares are as specified hereunder:

CATEGORY NO. OF HOLDERS % 55 1

N50: 369 so 07 300‘;
C05; 207 15.87 no

or 600-;

DEMAT 576 A 45.94 “:32; 400i
200 ;

0
g ,

,

1

PHYSICAL 651 53‘06 NSDL CDSL PHYSICAL

TOTAL 1227 100.00 MODE OF HomeGs

CATEGORY NO. or HOLDERS %

NSDL 2658456 5
7: ,1

C051. 253353 7.36

DEMAT 2916809 83.05

FHYSlCAL 595491 16: 95

TOTAL 3512300 100.00

The Company haa’submitted an applicationfor listing 013512300 equity shares underdirect listing with HEEL 'ted

[Bombay Stock Exchange). Based on the information provided on http://www.aseindlocornthe equity shares of

Giiada Finance & investments Limited (Scrip Code: 538788) are listed and admitted to dealings on the Exchange in

the list ofTGrOup Securities effectivefi’om November 19, 2014.

K. Financial Year:

The Financial Vearafthe Company isfrorn ZStApril to 3lst March,

I. Outstanding GDRs:

Not Applicable: There are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/as on 31.03202 8.

in, Plant Locations:

The Company has no Plants:

n. Addressforcorrespondence:

Registered Off e: 5105 R R Takt, 37 Bhoopasandra Main Road} San/aynogar/ Bangalore, 5500941.

Noni/iondatary Requirements:

The Com any has not adopted any of the noniniandatory requirements as enumerated in 558/ (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations 2015.

Green initiative in Corporate Governance:

The Companies /ct 2013 and the underlying rules permit companies to send various documents, including the

financial statements through electronic mode to the shareholders. To support the green initiative and to rec e all

documents, notices, including annual reports and othercommunications aftne company, investors are reao :

‘

,

register the email it) with the Depositary Participant, if the holding is in electronic mode: if shares are not} in
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physfcalmode, the shareholders may give a posltxve consenrm wr»‘t/ng to RTAfol' receiving byelscfronic mode,

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THEBOARD OFDIRECTORS

G/LADA FINANCEAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

RAJGOPAL GILADA SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 00307829 DIN: 02144736

Date:11.08.2018

Place: Bangalore
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ANNEXURE-V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

v lndustryStructL/reDevelopments:

The macroeconomic view of the industry demonstrates that FY2527 7-18 began uncertain/y with the economy sti/i'

dealing with the impact of demonetisation of Rs. 500 and Rs. 1,000 bank notes. Further. second quarter llulyA

September 2017) saw considerable disruption in economic activity on account of teething troubles tna:

accompani the rollout of me Goods and Services Tax {EST}. The fliil'd quarter, however, n is sncwn an uptick
e

pasting r2270 GDP growth vis~arvls the some quarterin theprevious year,

The lna'ian economy expanded 7.7% year»onryear in the first three "nonths of 2018, higher than a downward;

t

revised 7% advance in the previous quarter and beating rnarketforecasts afa 7.3% growth. lt is he hi_,hest growth

rate since the second auarteronOl 6, boosted by a/urnp in investment. Moreover, market interest rates have begun

to harden Bank lending rates have started rising; and other market driven interest rates such as tho: uj thf

benchmarkiflyear Governmentsecurity have seen significant volatiiity during/onuary-P/iarch 2018.

The ivonABanking Financial Companies ,lNB‘FCs) have evolved as an important segment ofindian financial system.

which operate across a variety ofsegrnents,
'

cluding investments in stocks, car and cornnzerciai vehiclefinancm ;,

loans againstoroper y gold loans, unsecured retail loans, leasing, hire purchase, deposit-taking, etc. Globally, there

would be several classes ofentities allowed to do these businesses ~for example, credit unions, savings institutions,

personal credit institutions, leasing companies, etc. NBFCs are fast emerging as an important sector of indian

accountsfororound 12% ofthe assets ofthe totalfinancialsystem, has emerged as a vita!intermediaryforflnancing

and has provided strong competition to banks andfinancial institutions. NBFCs are undoubtedly compiernentary to

a capable ofabsorhing shocks and spreading risk in times offinancialdistress.
bankingsyste

The important role played by NBFCs as innovators, serving unbanked and under-banked geographies and customer

segments and services not provided by banks, it is imperative that the growth and development of the sector be

accorded some degree ofpriority. in lndio, NBFCs have commendable cont

offinancial inclusion, NBFCsector has to some extent, have been successful in filling up the gap in offering credit to

retail custome. in underserved and unbanked areas. The increased competencies in market segments that is

usually underserved by banks such as the nonesalariea' category, lovwlncome households, smax’l businesses and

rural areas have helped NBFCs growfaster than traditional banks. Theorofitability offew players has also impacted

byfollowing the RBl’s regulatory changesfor NBFCs that came in about a year Besides, some players have also been

nations towards Government/s agenda

feeling the heotofthe overallslowdown in the economy.

The NBFC sector has been witnessing a consolidation process in the last few years, wherein the weaker NBFCs are

other of ivBFCs

gradually exiting, paving the way for a stranger sector. This trend can be understood by the n

registered with R8! going down to 11,402 in 2018 from 12,134 witnessed in 2014. However, the dec.

number ofregistered NBFC is mainly due to cancellation ofcertificates ofregistration and migration ofnon~bonl<ing

finance companies that accept public deposits (NBFC—D) to the nan'depositetaking category. RBI is revising its

guidelines for NBFCs and reducing regulatory uncertainty. These guidelines are a step towards the union of

regulations between the banks and large NBFCs. Furthermore, the guidelines wili’ also improve the eiigin lity of

NEFCs to avoilspeclaiized banking licenses.

n the

’2' Economic Outlook oflndian Economy:

The outioak on NBFCs’retaii credit marks an upward growth oiahoui .17»19%farr"/18 and said we growth (rent; is

expected to hold in the cui'rentfinancial year also.
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j. Dematerialization ofshares and liquidity:

The trading in the Company's equity shares is permitted only in Dematformt The Company has entered into an

agreement with National Securities Depositon/ Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Service Limited {CDSL} for

maintaining and facilitating transaction of the Company's shares in electronic mode. The lSIN No, allotted to the

Company’s eauityshares is INE918C01011.

The details ofdematerialization afshares are as specified hereunder:

CATEGORY Not 0F HOLDERS %
551

NSDL 359 30.07 800
.

CDSL 207 16.87 No.05 5‘10

DEMAT 576 45.94 £132; “a”

200

PHYSICAL 651 53.06
°I

L c‘ L pa SICAL
TOTAL 1227 100.00 MODE 0,: Hommss

CATEGORY No. a; HOLDERS %

NSDL 2658456 7559

cost 258353 7435
G 05m

DEMAT 2.916809 83.05 CDSL

$5 PHYSICAL

PHYSICAL 595491 16.95

TOTAL 3512300 100.00

The Company had submitted an application forlisting of3512300 equityshares under direct listing with 855 Limited

{Bombay Stock Exchange). Based on the information provided on http://wwwhseindia,comthe equity shares of
Gilada Finance & lnvestments Limited (Scrip Code: 538788) are listed and admitted to dealings on the Exchange in

the list ofTGroup Securities effectivefrom November 19, 2014.

K. Financial Year:

The Financial Year ofthe Company isfrom Est/April to Slst March.

i, Outstanding GDRs:

NotApp/ica’ole. There are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/as on 31.032018.

:7). Plant Locations:

The Company has no Plants.

n. Addressforcorrespondence:

Registered Office: #105 R R Takt, 37 Bhoopasandra Main Road, Sonjaynagar, Bangalore— 550094,

NonAA/Iandaton/ Requirements:

The Company has not adopted any of the nonemandatory requirements as enumerated in 358/ (Listing obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Green initiative in Corporate Governance:

The Companies Act, 2013 and the underlying rules permit companies to send various documents including the

financial statements through electronic mode to the shareholders To support the green initiative and to receive all

documents, notices: including annual reports and other communications of the company investors are requested to

register the e-mail ID with the Depository Participant, if the holding is in electronic mode. If shares are held in
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physical mode, the shareholders may give a positive consent in writing to RTAforreceiving by electronic modes

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

GILADA FINANCEAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

RAJGOPAL GILADA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00307829

Date: 11. 08.2618

Place: Bangalore

2017-2018

SAMPATH KUMAR GILADA

DIRECTOR

DIN: 02144736
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ANNEXURE—V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS R£PORT

as industry Structure Developments:

The macroeconomic View of the industry demonstrates that FY2017-18 began uncertainiy with the economy still

dealing with the impact of demonetisation of Rs. 500 and Rs. 1,000 bank notes. Further, second quarter (July-

September 2017) saw considerable disruption in economic activity on account of teething troubles that

accompanied the rollout of the Goods and Services Tax (657'). The third quarter, however, has shown an uptick
—

posting 7.2% GDP growth vis—a—vis the same quarter in the previous year.

The Indian economy expanded 7.7% year-on-yeor in the first three months of 2018, higher than a downward/y

revised 7% advance in the previous quarter and beating marketforecasts of a 7.3% growth. It is the highest growth

rate since the second quarter of201 5, boosted by a jump in investment. Moreover, market interest rates have begun

to harden. Bank lending rates have started rising; and other market driven interest rates such as that of the

benchmark l0-year Governmentsecurity have seen significant volatility during January-March 2018.

The Non—Banking Financial Companies {NBFCs} have evolved as an important segment of Indian financial system,

which operate across a variety ofsegments, including investments in stocks, car and commercial vehicle financing,
loans againstproperty, gold loans, unsecured retail loans, leasing, hire purchase, deposit~taking, etc. Globally, there

would be several classes ofentities allowed to do these businesses —for example, credit unions, savings institutions,

personal credit institutions, leasing companies, etc‘ NBFCs are fast emerging as an important sector of lndian

accountsfor around 12% of the assets of the totalfinancial system, has emerged as a vital intermediaryforfinancing

and has provided strong competition to banks andfinancial institutions. NBFCs are undoubtedly complementary to

banking system, capable ofabsorbing shocks andspreading risk in times offinancial distress

The important role played by NBFCs as innovators, serving unbanked and undenbanked geographies and customer

segments and services not provided by banks, it is imperative that the growth and development of the sector be

accorded some degree ofpriority In India, NBFCs have commendable contributions towards Government’s agenda

ofJinancial inclusion. NBFC sector has to some extent, have been successful in filling up the gap in offering credit to

retail customers in underserved and unbanked areas. The increased competencies in market segments that is

usually under-served by banks such as the non-salaried category, lowAincame households, small businesses and

rural areas have helped NBFCs growfaster than traditional banks. The profitability offew players has also impacted

byfollowing the RBi’s regulatory changesfor NBFCs that came in abouta year. Besides, some players have also been

feeling theheat ofthe overalls/owdown in the economy,

The NBFC sector has been witnessing a consolidation process in the lastfew years, wherein the weaker NBFCs are

gradually exiting, paving the way for a stronger sector. This trend can be understood by the number of NBFCs

registered with R8} going down to 11,402 in 2018 from 12,134 witnessed in 2014. However, the decline in the

number ofregistered NBFC is mainly due to cancellation ofcertificates ofregistration and migration ofnon-bonking
finance companies that accept public deposits {NBFC—D) to the non-deposit—taking category RBI is revising its

guidelines for NBFCs and reducing regulatory uncertainty. These guidelines are a step towards the union of
regulations between the banks and large NBFCs. Furthermore, the guidelines will also improve the eligibility of
NBFCs to availspecialized banking licenses

a? Economic Outlook aflndian Economy:

The outlook on NBFCs' retail credit marks an upward growth ofabout 17—19%for FV18 and said the growth trend is

expected to hold in the currentfinancialyear also
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The total managed NBFC—retail credit stood at around Rs 7 trillion as on December 31, 201 7 (Rs 6.1 trillion in March

2017), posting a year-on-year growth of18.3 per cent, compared with nearly 155 per centin FYI 7 and 1‘9 per centin

FY1 6.

(source: Economic Times)

The growth was supported by a healthy uptick witnessed in some key asset classes namely, commercial vehicles

(CV), unsecured credit (including microfinance) and SME credit; these segments together accounted for about 60

per centof the total NBFC‘retail credit as ofDecemberZOl 7.

The credit growth had dipped, post demonetisation, and remainedsubdued because of the uncertainties around the

impact of GST implementation. However, the key target borrower segments of NBFCs — self—employed borrowers

andsmall businesses — were impacted, as a sizeable share oftheir business was based on cash transactions. Perhaps,

with some stabilisation of the GST processes and demand improvement, credit growth rose sharply in the third

quarter ofFY1 8, itis expected that the same trend shallhold in coming quarters as well.

The SME credit (including loan against property} segment Continued to witness deterioration in asset quality,

however, the pace has slowed, as lenders are cautious of the evolving credit trend in the segment. The commercial

vehicle segment, on the other hand, buoyed by sharp portfolio growth resulting from a healthy vehicle demand,

improved on a quarter—on—quarterbasis.

'2' Outlook ofGilada Finance and Investments Limited:

Your Company is working with twin focus of increasing the book size as well as improving upon the quality. As your

Company is into micro-5M5 & Vehicle Finance loans, the growth projections for economy would augur weilfor the

Company. The growing economy would allow opportunities for the micro-SME service as well as micro—5M5

manufacturing entities along with increased demandfor vehiclesforlogistics.

The outiook of the company’s growth to be robustfor the financial year 20:18:19, while your company is one of the

large players in the Vehicle Financing in North Karnataka, it has started to carved a niche for itself in the fiercely

competitive small & micro~loan segment in the city ofBengaluru,

The disruption in the repayment behavior post demonetization in the rural areas still has an adverse effect albeit

decreasedseverity

As part ofour efforts to grow the business, your company has open a new branch at Peenya, Bengaluru with a focus

on addressing credit requirements ofsmall & micro entrepreneurs, Your Company also plans to augment the branch

count before the end of FY19, however the same shall be done following a ”wait 84 watch approac
”

and post a

proper analysis of the operating branch. Your company shall maintain itsfocus on small & micro loan products. On

account of this segment being the fastest growing for several other financial players your Company is aiso

strategizing and hopes to become successfulin thisfield and is consideredaseriaus player in the years to come.

4' OpportunitiesAnd Threats:

At present the financial landscape is riddled with high amount of NPAsfor the banking sector, fear about negative

fol/outs of trade wars between the superpowers and a weak rupee, however, the lndian Economy has shown

resilience and the growth story is continuing. As, the banks have become overly prudent in lending, NBFCs have

stepped into their place and are aggressively growing. Apart from the NBFCs and NBFC — MFIs, the Small Finance

Banks (SFBs) , erstwhile NBFCs & NBFC—MF/s have also started to make forays in the lending space. These ent es

are nimble‘footed and competefor the same clientele as yourcornpany with significantly larger resources. However,

your Company hopes to use its niche play to have robustincrease in its loan book,
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As stated last year, over the medium term, however; along with an increase in demand, a supportive operating

environment and a stable or soft interest rate regime are factors which could support NBFCs ability to improve

profitability andshareholderreturns.

fir Segment-wise Performance:

The Company concentrates its operations in single segment name/y vehicle and consumerfinancing. Hence, there

are no additional disclosures required under ”Accounting Standard . 1 7 ’Segment Reporting’.

The Company operates primarily in india; hence there is no other significant geographical segment that requires

disciosure.

°§° Risks and Concerns:

The customers’ profile is an important aspectfor the business of the Company. The Credit Bureaus have helped to a

certain extent in identifying the risk associated with a customer and improving the asset quality of the Company

thereby reducing credit risk.

Deaiers play a big role in directing customers to financiers. Our Company makes reasonable incentive payments to

the dealers and our prompt services have rendered as a financier of choice for the dealers. Our Company has been

financing vehicles only ofselected manufacturers available in the market.

Any increase in interest rates may result in increasing cost ofbarrowings which can adversely affect ourprofitability

A Company’s growth is directly linked to its strong and committed workforce. With the training and development

activities, higher recruitment, better incentive schemes etc, the Company has been trying to control employee

attrition. With more competitors coming in, willing to grow at any cost, the Company continues to lose some ofits

loyal workforce, which no doubt impacts the business in the short term, but the Company has worked towards

ensuring that these temporary setbacks do not affect the overall growth plans of the Company.

Further, change in regulatory requirementsfor NBFCsfrom time to time, can have a bearing on the running ofthe

Company. The overall economics/awdown andits impact on service sector is also a cause ofconcern.

The Company has put in place a Risk Management Policy to ensure that all the current and future material risk

exposures of the Company are identified, assessed, quantified, appropriately mitigated, minimized and managed.

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a proactive

approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. in order to achieve the key

objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management, in order to guide

decisions on risk related issues. in the opinion of the Board there exist no risks, which may threaten the existence of

the Company.

02° internal ControlSystemsAnd Their/Adequacy:

Effective internal controls are necessary for building up an efficient organization. Our Company has adequate
internal control systemsin place to ensure accuracy, transparency and accountabiiity in its operations.

The company has framed a compliance policy to effectively monitor and supervise the compliance function in

accordance with the statutory requirements.

The company has appointed M/s. E and A Associates, Chartered Accaun tants, to conduct internal audit covering all

areas of operations. The reports are placed before the audit committee of the Board. The audit committee reviews

the performance of the audit and compliancefunctions.

Any internal control weaknesses, non—compliance with statutes and suggestions on improvements in existing

practicesform part ofinternol audit report. A quarterly report of the various compliances is also placed before the
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Audit Committee. The Audit Committee reviews the internal audit report and the compliance report and ensures

that observations pointed out in these reports are addressed in a timely and structured manner by the

Management. The internal audit report is reviewed by the Statutory Auditors while performing audit functions to

confirm that there are no transactions conflicting with the interests of the Company andregulatorystipulations,

at Financial Performance:

During thefinanciol year under review, your company has made substantial disbursements and was able to improve

its margins and detailedfinancialperformance has been given in Director’s Report.

'1‘ Material Developments In Human Resources:

The Company being in the growth trajectory requires more manpower to carry on its operations. Our Company has

always been able to attract and retain good talent. The majority of the recruitments during the year under review

have been for executives at collection and sales levels. The Company has reasonable salary structure and attractive

incentives to retain taient and help the employees to build a career in the Company. To maintain competency and to

improve the analytical abilities ofemployees for gearing them toface challenges, proper training and development

is imparted by the Company before the employee takes up any responsibility, The company continues to place high

importance on its human resources and enjoys cordial relationships at all levels,

‘2' Cautionarystotement:

The statements made in this report describe the Company’s objectives and projections that may befarward looking

statement within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual result might differ materially from

those expressed or implied depending on the economic conditions, government policies and otherincidentalfoctors

which are beyond the controlofthe Company. The Company is not under any obligation to publicly amend, modify or

revise anyforward looking statements on the basis ofanysubsequent developments, information prevents.

BYAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTDRS

FDR GILADA FINANCEAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

RAJGOPAL GILADA SAMPATH KUMAR GILADA

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 00307829 DIN: 02144735

DATE: 11.08.2018

PLACE: BANGALORE
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ANNEXURf-Vl

AUDITORS CERTiFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members,

Gilada Finance andlnvestments Ltd

#105 R RTakt, 37Bhaoposandra Main Road,

Sonjaynagai: Bangalore— 560094,

We, Agiwal P & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm’s Registration No.:0000515), as Statutory Auditors of

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED (”The Company”), having its Registered office at # 105 R RTakt, 37

Bhoopasondra Main Road, Sonjaynagar, Bangalore- 5600.94, have examined the compliance of conditions of

Corporate Governance by the Companyfor thefinancia/ years ended March 31, 2018 as stipulated in 5513/ (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the said Company with the Stock Exchangels),

We have been requested by the management ofthe Company to provide a certificate on Compliance ofCorporate

Governance underSEBl {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amendedfrom time

to time.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination

was limited to procedures and implementation thereofi adopted by the Companyfor ensuring the compliance of the

conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial

statements of the Company

In our opinion, and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the

Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing

Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForAgiwai P & Associates,

CharteredAccountants

{Firm’s Registration No.0000515)

CA 9. K. Agiwal

{Weprietor}
M. No.085220

Date:11.08.2018

mace: Bangalore
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iNDEPENDENTAUDiTOR’S REPGRT

To the Members afGILADA FINANCE& INVESTMENTSLIMITED

Report on the FinancialStatements

We have audited the accompanyingfinancialstatements of”G/LADA FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LlMITED’j which comprise

the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Statement ofProfit and Loss and Cash Flow Statementfor the year then

ended, and a summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibilityfor the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board ofDirectors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with

respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally

accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions oftheActforsafeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company andforpreventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of thefinancial statements that give a true andfair View and free from

materialmisstatement, whether due tofraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesefinonciol statements based on our audit. We have taken into account

the provisions oftheAct, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit

report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute ofCharteredAccountants oflndia, as specified underSection 343(1 0) of the

Act, those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about Whether thefinancialstatements arefreefrom material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financiai

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment oftne risks ofmaterial

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internalfinancial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of thefinancial statements thatgive a true and

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating

the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the

Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating theoverallpresentation of thefinancialstatements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit opinion

on thefinancial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us, the oforesaidfinanciol

statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true andfair view in conformity

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its

Profit and its cashflowsfor the yearended on that date,

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (”the Order”) issued by the Central Government oflndio in

terms ofsub—section (11) ofsection 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure — A statement on the matters specified in

paragraphs 3 and4 ofthe Order
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2. As required by section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofoar knowledge and belief were

necessaryfor the purpose ofour audit;

2:. In our opinion proper books ofaccount as required bylaw have been kept by the Company sofar as it appearsfrorn our

examination ofthose books,

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement

with the books ofaccountt

d. In our opinion, the aforesaidfinancial statements comply with theAccounting Standards specified under section 133 of

theAct, read with Rule 7ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, and taken on record by the

Soard ofDirectors, none oftbe directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms

ofsectiori 154(2) ofthe Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy ofthe internalflnancial controloverfinancial reporting ofthe Company and the operating

effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to aurseparate report in Annexure — B and

9. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies

(Audit andAuditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given
to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact ofpending litigations on itsfinancialposition in itsfinancia/statements —

Refer
Note 18(3) (5) (A) to thefinancialstatements;

(ii) The Company did not have any lang~term contracts including derivative contracts, for which there were no material

foreseeable losses provision is required.

{iii} There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

ForAG/WAL P & ASSOCIATES

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

FR No. 0000515

(F KAGIWAL)
PROPRIETOR

M. No. 035210

Place : Bangalore

Date :30th May, 2018
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ANNEXURE -A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details & situation of
thefixed assets, except details like yearofpurchase, cost ofpurchase etc are notreadily available.

(b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year under audit, and there is a

regularprogramme ofverification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company &

the nature ofitsfixed assets, No material discrepancies were noticedon such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to as andon the basis ofour examination ofthe records ofthe

Company, the title deed ofirnmovable properties are held in the name ofthe Company

The nature of the Company’s business / activities during the year does not involve inventories & accordingly

clauses (II) & (III) ofparagroph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) order2016 are notapplicoble to the Company.

In the ordinary course ofbusiness offinancing, the company has given loans to two parties covered in the re

maintained under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. The maximum amount involved during the year was

not determined by the management, since they are in the nature ofcurrent accounts and repoyoble on demand,

The yearend balance of loan given to such parties was Rs. 196.35 lakhs, which is within the maximum limits

prescribed undersection 185 & 186 ofthe Companies Act 2013 and under RBI Directions to IVon Banking Financial

Companies and notprejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(b) There are no written terms & conditions on which loans granted to Companies, Firms or other parties listed in the

register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, However, no irregularities of repayment of

principal amount & interest amount by the parties were noticed.

(c) Since there are no written terms & conditions on which loans granted to Companies, firms/ other parties listed in

la)

2.

3. (a)

4.

5.

6.

7. {a}

the register maintained under section 189 afthe Companies Act, 2013, andsince they are in the nature afcurrent

accounts repayable on demand, there are no overdue amounts ofloans granted.

In our opinion & explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions ofSection 185 and 186 of

the CompaniesAct, with respect to loans and investmentmade.

In our opinion & according to the information & explanations given to us, the company is not required to comply

with the directions issued by Reserve Bank of India under Non Banking Financial Companies {Reserve Bank)

Directions, 1998, with respect to public deposits, since no deposits have been accepted from the public. No order

has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Zribunal or Reserve Bank oflndia or any

court or any other Tribunal.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the

CompaniesAct, 2013for the nature ofbusiness ofCompany, since the Company is not into manufacturing activity

The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory o‘ues including

provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value

added tax, cess & other material statutory dues applicable to it. However, we are informed that the provisions of

the Employees Provident Fund & Employees State Insurance Scheme are natyet applicable to the Company.

According to the information & explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect ofprovident

fund, employees state Insurance income tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax cess

& othermaterial statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31‘3-2018foro period ofmore than 6 monthsfrom the date

they becamepayable.

(b) According to the information 84 explanations given to us, except income tax, no a’ues ofsale tax, customs duty,

service tax, excise duty, value added tax& cess which have not been deposited on accountofany dispute.
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There is a disputed income tax liability ofRs, 4, 71,077/AforAY06-07, which is under appeal with Commissioner of

income Tax {Appeal/5),], Bangalore. The dispute is on accountofdisallowability of deduction claimed undersection

10(236) and expenses disallowed u/s 14A andu/537ofthe II Act

in our opinion & according to the information & explanations given to us, the componyhad generally not defaulted

in repayment ofa‘ues to a Financiaiinstitution, Bank or debenture holders.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public ofl‘er or further public offer (including debt

instruments} and term loans during the yeah According/y, Paragraph 3 (W of the orderis not applicable.

According to the information & explanations given to us, nofraud by the Company or on the company by its officers

or employees has been noticed orreported during the course afouraudit.

According to the information & explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company and in the opinion of the management, the Company is not required to obtain any requisite approval

since, managerial remuneration paid or provided is in accordance with the provisions of 5ec.197 read with

Scheduie VoftheAct.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Companyis nota nidhi Company

According/y paragraph 3(Xii) ofthe orderis not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, ransoctions with the related parties are in compliance with section .777 and 188 of the Act wherever

applicable and details of such transactions has been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

applicabieoccountingstandards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, the Company has made preferentialallotment/private placement of9lakh share warrantofRsJO each

at a premium of R545 per share during the year under audit, against total ofier of 15 lakh share warrant to

promoters group & non promoters group The company had complied with the provisions of Section 42 of the

ComponiesAct, 2013 in respect ofprivate placement ofsharesc

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors orpersons connected with him,

Accordingiyparagroph3 (xv) afthe orderisnotapplicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has obtained registration under section

45—1A ofthe Reserve Bank oflndiaAct, 1934.

ForAG/WAL P & ASSOCIATES

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

FR No. 0000515

,1P KAGIWAL)

PROPRIETOR

M. No. 085210

Place : Bangalore

Date :30th May, 2018
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ANNEXURE -B 70 THE AUDITGR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause ii) ofsub~section 3 ofSection 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 f

Act’)

We have audited the Internal Financial controls with reference to financial statements overfinanciai reporting of Gilada

Finance 84 Investments Ltd as of315t March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit oftheflnancia/statements ofthe Company

for the year endedon that date.

Management’s Responsibilityfor Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the

internal control overfinancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal controlstated in the Guidance Note an Audit oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute ofCharteredAccountants oflndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internalfinanciai controls that were operating effectivelyfor ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct ofits

business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the ti ’y preparation of reliable

financiaiinformation, as required under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls overfinancial reporting based on

our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note an Audit of internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 243(10l of

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit ofinternalfinoncial controls, both applicable to an audit of

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls overfinancial reporting were established and maintained

and ifsuch controls operated efiectiveiy in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internalfinancioi controls

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls overfina al

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the

risks ofmaterial misstatementof thefinancialstatements, whether due tofraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfar our audit opinion

on the Company’s internalfinancial controls system overflnancial reporting.

Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls overfinancial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A Company’s internalfinancial control overfinancial reporting

includes those policies andprocedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally

accepted accomting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance

with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or time/y detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a

material effect on thefinancialstatements.
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Inherent Limitations of internalFinancial Controls OverFinancial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or lmpropermanogement override ofcontrols, material misstatements due to error orfraud may occur and not

be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation of the internalfinancial controls overfinancial reporting to future periods

are subject to the risk that the internalfinoncial control overfinancial reporting may become inadequate because of
he degree ofcornpliance with the policies orprocea'ures may deteriorate.changes in conditions, or that .

Spinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internalfinancial controls overfinancial reporting were operating effectively as at 3151‘ March, 2018,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

component offnternalcontralstatedin the Guidance Note an Audit oflnternaIFinancial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute ofCharteredAccounts oflnaia.

PLACE : BANGALORE For AGIWAL P&A550ClATE$

BATE .' 30th May, 2018 CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

FR No. 0000515

P KAGIWAL

PROPRIETOR

M.No. 085210
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Name of the Company : GILADA FINANCE & iNVESTMENTS LTD.

BALANCE SHEETAS AT MARCH 31, 2018
(Rupees)

Note
Figures as at the and Figures as at the end

Particulars
No

of current year cfprevious year
'

{FY 17-18) (FY1547)

i. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Sharehoiders‘funds

(a) Share Capital 1 3512300000 3512300000

(’0) Reserves and surplus 2 11690864160 11037548624

(6) Money received against share warrants 1237500000 NIL

(2) Shareapplication money pendingalIotment NIL NIL

(3) NonvcurrentiiabiIizies

(a) Long-term borrowings NIL ML

(b I Deferred tax Iiabii ities (Net) 119645700 119645700

(6) OtherLongtermIiainities NIL NEL

(d) Longterm provisions NIL NIL

(4) Currentiiabiiities

(a) Short-term borrowings 3 0.00 309150000

(’0) Trade payabies 4 384985056 181679242

(c) other current liabilities NIL NIL

(d) Short-term provisions 5 687230.95 323877200

TOTAL 17014018041 15192711166

ILASSETS

Nonvcurrent assets

(1) (a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets 6 170563958 136571800

I Intangibie assets NIL NIL

(In) Cepitaiwork»in-prcgress NIL NIL

(iv) Intangible assetsunderdeveiopment NIL

(6) Non-currentinvestments 7 185700000 550000.00

(c,\ Deverred fax asse*s (net) NIL NIL

(0‘) Long-term Ioansand advances 8 9008614501 10668658346

(2) Other noncurrent assets 8A 228412300 NIL

Current assets

(3 ) Current investments NIL NE

(E: ) Inventories 9 3850000000 3850000000

(c) Trade receivables NIL NIL

(5') Cash and cash equivaients 10 2980768926 155639415

(e,Shortterm loansandadvances 11 589958326 326841705

(r) Othercurrem assets NIL NIL

See Notes on Accountsand SignificantAccountIng PoIices 18

TOTAL 170140180111 115192711166

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per ow report of even dare attached FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECIORS

For AGIWAL P.& ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No. 0000515

RKAGIWAL PROPRIETOR

M “’0' 085210
{RAJGDPAL EILADA) {sAMPAn-IKUMAR GILADA) (PRASHANTSANERJEE)

Piace : Bangalore MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR CHIEF :XECUTIV:
'

5?

Date :BDth May, 2018 DIN: 00307829 DIN: 02144736
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Name of the Company: GILADA FINANCE 8: INVESTMENTS LTD.

PROFITAND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
(Rupees)

I

- Note
Figures as at the end Figures as at the end

Particulars
No

of current year ofprewous year
‘

(FY1748) (FY1647)

I. Revenuefrom operations 12 2595784862 2511407725

1!. Other income 13 49586.00 17358.00

III Total Revenue (I + II} 2600743462 2543143525

IV, Expenses:

Ccstofmaterfl'consumed NA NA

Purchases ofStoek-in-Trade NA NA

Chengesininventories offinished goodsworkrénvpragress NA NA

and Stock

Employee ben 14 506454400 468399100

Finance costs 15 150278.95 554041.00

Depreciation and amortization expense 6 468442.00 229816.00

Other expenses 16 457248931 260983574

Total expenses 1025575426 807768374

V. Profitbefore exceptions!andextraordinary 1575168036 1735375151

itemsendtaxGiI-IV)

V!. Exceptionaf items 17 413384600 396270700

Vii. Profit before extraordinaryitemsandtaxIVvVI) 1161783436 1339104451

VIII, Extraordinaryitems NIL NIL

IX. Profit beforetaxWII-VIII) 1161783436 1339104451

X Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 322552200 427912600

(2) Deferred tax NIL NIL

Xi ProfitILoss)fort’ne period fromcontinuingoperationsiIX»X) 839231236 911191851

XII Profit/(Ioss)fromdiscontinuingoperations NIL NIL

XIII Taxexpenseofdrscontinuingoperations NIL NIL

XIV Profit/(Ioss)frorn Discontinuing operations NIL NIL

(after tax) (XII-XIEI)

XV Profét(Loss) famine period (XHXIV) 839231236 911191851

XVI Earnings per equity share:

(1)8asic 2.39 2.59

(2)Diluted 2.39 2.59

See NotesonAccountsand Significant 18

Accounting Policies

See accompanying notes to Ihefinancial statements FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As per our report of even date attached

For AGIWAL P.& ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No. 0000515

RKAGIWAL PROPRIETOR

M No. 085210

(RAJGOPAL GILADA) (SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA) (PRASHANT BANERJEE)
PIECE 5 Bangalore MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Date :30th May, 2018 DIN: 00307829 DIN: 02144736
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R5. R5.

NOTE NO. 1 :

SHARE CAPITAL:

AUTHORSSED :

5000000 Equity shares of Rs.10/~ each 6000000000 4000000000

(Previous Year 4000000 Equity shares of Rs.10/— each)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

35,12,300 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 3512300000 3512300000

Details or’ shareholding more than 5% of total paid up capital

AS on 31/03/2018 As on 31/03/2017

Si. No. Name of the Shareholder No, of Shares % of Shares No. of Shares % of Shares

1.00 Malu Plantation and Resorts Ltd. 201000 5.72 201000 5.72

2.00 Smt.Gowarajadevl Gilada NlL NIL 179000 5.10

3.00 Smt.Rajashree Giiada 262900 7.49 229900 6.55

4.00 Shankarlal Gilada 8: Sons (P)Ltd. 1013400 2885 1013400 28.85

TOTAL 1477300 42.06 1623300 46.22

NOTE N01 2 :

RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

a) Capital Reserve

Revaluation Resewe (On Revaluation of Capital Asset

(Land at Gulbargai into Stock in trade)

T O T A L (A)

1:) Statutory Reserve (Under RB] Act)

Opening Balance

Add : Transferred during the year

T O T A L (B)

c) SURPLUS lN PROFiT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Opening Balance

Add :Net Profit after Tax during the year

Less/(Add) : Provisions - Additional /(Reversali for bad & doubtful debt

Less : Transferred to Starutcry Reserve Fund (20%)

Less/(Add) : Additional / (Reversal ) of Contingent Provision against Standard Assets

Less: Dividend Distribution Tax paid during the year on declarasion of Interim Dividend

Less Interim dividend paid:

Less: income tax paid for earlier years

T O T A L (C)

T 0 T A L (A)+(B)+(C)

3815829354

3815829354

1757654100

167846247

1925510347

5464055170

2339231235

83626600

167846247

48940.00

178756.00

893075.00

5949524459

11690864160

3815829354

3815829354

1575425700

182238400

1757664100

4711628919

911191.851

225394.00

182238400

25352.00

NiL

NiL

16618.00

54640 70

11037548624.
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AS 0N A5 0N

PARTiCULARS 31 /3/2018 31 /3/2017
R5. R5.

NOTE NO. 3 :

1. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS ~ SECURED:

(a) Loans repayabie on demand from others

NEL 2991500001. Life Insurance Corporation

(Demand Loan on Security of Key man

!nsuranc& Poficies)

2. SHORT TERM BORRDWINGS - UNSECURED:

{3) Loans and Advances from related parties
From Erectors:

From DEE": s :

ercorporate Deposits / Loans

(2)» From :

Other Deposits {Agenz Deposit)

NOTE NO. 4 :

TRADE PAYABLES :

Su ndry Credizors

NOTE NO. 5 :

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS:

Others

EST Payable
T D S Paya'me
Pr vision against Standard Assets

Dividend Payame

TOTAL (A)

TOTAL (B)

TOTAL(A+B)

TOTAL

TOTAL

384985056

384985056

80240.00

162933.20

186016.00

258041.75

687230.95

299150000

NIL

NEL

100000.00

10000 00

3091500 00

181679242

1 816792.42

NIL

88921.00

234956.00

NiL

323877.00
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GILADA FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Gross
Block

Deprecia
on

Net

Block

Particukars
of

the

Fixed

Assets

As

at

Additions

As

at

Upto

R

te

For

Up

to

As

at

As

at

3/31/2017

(De
etlons)

3/31/2018

3/31/2017

a

the
year

31/03/2018

3/31/2018

3/31/2017

1.Gulbarga
E1

Bidar

I.

Plant
and
Machinery

1.

Office

Equipments

400997.00

11000.00

411997.00

335582.00

13.91%

9988.00

345570.00

66427.00

65415.00

2.

Computer
Systems

114354800

67500.00

121104800

100209700

40%

70815.00

107291200

138136.00
141451.00

3.

Two
Wheelers

459300.00

57057.00

516357.00

355671.00

25.89%

36786.00

392457.00

123900.00
103629.00

4.

UPS
System

137880.00

137880.00

95185.00

13.91%

5939.00

101124.00

36756.00

42695.00

5.

Mobile
Phones

235263.00

47217.00

282480.00

59042.00

13.91%

29027.00

88069.00

194411.00

176221.00

6.

Saftware
A/c

442750.00

221375.00

664125.00

24781.00

40%

235740.
00

260521.00

403604.00

417969.00

II.

Furniture
&

Fixtures

62

1.General

149861400

37182.00

153579600

108027600

18.10%

80147.00

115042.300

375373.00

418338.00

TOTAL

(1}

431835200

441331.00

4759683170
295263400

468442.00
342107600
133860100
365718.00

2.8angalare I.

Plant
and
Machinery

1.

Computer
System

—

194700.00

194700.00

—

40.00%

0.00

19470000

—

2.

Mob/78
Phones

—

4142.00

4142.00

-

13.91%

0.00

4142.00

~

3.

UPS
System

-

85790.00

85790.00

-

13.91%

0.00

85
790.00

—

1/.

Furniture
&

Fixtures

2017~2018

244
W/

1.

General

—

82400.58

82400.58

.

18.10%

0.00

82400.58

-

TOTAL
(2)

0.00

367032.58

367032.58

0.00

0.00

0.00

367032.58

0.00

TOTAL
(1)

+

(Z)

43.18.352.00

808363.58

512671558
295263400

468442.00
342107000
170553958
365718.00

%/mz
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NUTS NO. 7 :

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

’ier investments

nvesrment in Prope v 130700000 NIL

i and residential bu. Ing at Vijaypura)

b) I estment in Equity Instruments/Preference Shares/ 550000.00 550000.00

Gain /TruSt/S@CUHUES IDebentures /Bonds / Mutual Funds

Tote! Quoted Investments NIL NI;~

Snare Applicaison Money NIL NIL

Market Value ’Quoted investments NIL NIL

550000 00 550000 00. Tozaz‘ Unquoted Investments

As on 31/03/2018 As on 31/03/2017

53‘ No. Name ofthe Company
No.0f Shares Amount No. or Shares

Amount

1 Mahesh \lidyebhavan Shares 5000.00 50000.00 $000.00 $0000.00

2 Soumya Minerais (P) Ltd. Share 5000000 50000000 50000.00 500000.00

550000.00 550000.00

T O T A L 185700000 550000.00

NOTE NO. 8 1

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:

(2 cans and Advances to reIated parties (Unsecured, consrdered good}

Raivaibhav Enterprises Pvt Ltd 500000000 500000000

1463536201 172448465953 ‘nyadri Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd

T O T A L (a)

"N Loans and Advances (0 others

M tegaged Land Loans (Secured, considered good)

Hypothecated Loans (Secured, considered good)
Business Loans (Unsecured, Considered good)

J

Less : Provision for Bed & DOUbEfU! cebts

T O T A L (b)
T O T A L (a + b)

NOTE NO. 8A :

Other Non-Current Assets

(3) Pre-operarive Expenditures

Peenya Branch Seiary

Ccnsuizancy Charges

Peenya Brancn Rent & Mainianance

NOTE N0. 9 t

INVENTORIES:

Stock in Trade (Land at Guibarga)

T O T A L

1963536201

804876300

5961386500

515000000

7281262800

236184500

70 a 783 00

90086

137791500

837552.00

w
228412300

w

W

2224484659

2679447130

8328786887

NIL

8596731387

152557900

w
10668658346

NIL

NIL

NIL

w
3850000 0
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AS 0N AS ON

PARTICULARS 31/3/2018 31 /3/2017
Rs. Rs.

NOTE NO. 10 :

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS :

Cash in Hand 190658.03 111023.03

Balances with Banks 2961703123 1445371 12

TOTA L 2980768926 155639

NOTE NO. 11 :

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 2

(a) TDS Receivable & Advance Tax 433204400 437220600

Less: i’rovision for Current income Tax 322552200 427912600

110552200 93080.00

(1:) Other Loans & Advances

Sundry Debtors 471239726 313533703

Sundry Deposits & Advances

TOTAL 589958326

NOTE NO. 12 :

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

interest on Loans and Advances (Tax deducted 616195299 366039500

at source Rs. 506044/- Previous year Rs.347206/—)

Finance Charges on Hypothecated Loans 1868567763 2050141250

Processing Fees / Service Charges & Other Charges 984668.00 952069.75

Babdebts Recovered

T O T A L

NOTE NO. 13 :

OTHER INCOME

Rent income 30400.00 3746000

interest on FD, with Bank 193.8600 2611400

interest on H" refund NiL 25378400

TOTA L 49586.00 31735800

NOTE N0. 14 :

EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

Office Salaries/Bonus 325254400 258996900

Director‘s Salary 180000000 180000000

Key Man's Insurance Premium NIL 269022.00

Gratuity & Annuity Fund NIL 25000.00

Director's Meeting Fees 12000.00 NIL

T O T A L 506454400 46839 0

NOTE NO. 15 :

FINANCE COSTS

interest to Banks 703.95 2053.00

Interest to Others NiL 252838.00

interest to LiC 149575.00 299150.00

TOTAL 150278
'

5540‘]. 00
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PARTICULARS 31 /3/2018 31 /3/2017
R5. R5.

NOTE NO, _

OTHER EX

ement Expenses 174626.00 188955.00

Annuai Genera! Meez' Expenses 30869.00 11000.00

Auditor‘s Remunerati '1 147500.00 115000.00

8e k Commission & Charges 77393.06 43748.94

Computer Maintenance 98330.00 27090.00

Deepawaii90013 Expenses 63353.00 64459.00

eo‘ City Expenses 41026.00 32609.00

74000.00 45000100

penses 205089.00 258795.00

e / Misc. Expeflses 246029.00 136554.00

Or e Rent and Maintenance 527210.00 230500.00

Postage and Teiegrep’n Expenses 28806.00 32110.00

a’inting and Szationery 200096.80 114196.00

:9ror'essional & Consultancy Charges 131368.00 150000.00

Prcmp: Payment Discount 2% 89518.00 68504.00

ROC
"

g Fees 191574.00 168147.00

50-76 Listing and Share Transfer Expenses 669765187 312072100

172661.58 135053.80

324648.00 119827.00

486154.00 107715.00

14212.00 NIL

Brokerage & Commission Expenses 20000.00 29000.00

0 (ion exp ses 24000.00 24500.00

9 Purchase expanses 310302.00 NIL

house rer‘ 120000.00 120000.00

P. fessmne . lProperzy Tax 3405.00 NIL

Star? welfare 74303.00 74000.00

Subscription & Membership Fees 26250.00

T O T A L 457248

EXCEPTION/AL ITEMS

Lcss on Saie ofseizec ve‘m'de 266845900 67259.00

Bad Debis written 0:: 146538700 389544800

TOTAL 4133811600 3962707 0



GD 24’”
Sign. 66 oQZW
GILADA FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED ‘g Z044;
CzN: £65910KA1994E‘LC015981

2017.2018

NOTE 18.

SIGNIFiCANTACCOUNTlNG POLICIESAND NOTES ONACCOUNT5

A, SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Basis ofAccounting:

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

(GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis exceptfor certain financial instruments which are

measured atfair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (’the Act’) read with Rule 7 ofthe CompanieslAccounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act

(to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of lndialSEBI). Accounting

policies have been consistently applied except where o newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a

revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policies hitherto in use.

1.1 Use afEstimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make

estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities {including contingent

liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year, The Management believes that the estimates

used in preparation of thefinancial statements are prudentand reasonable Future results could differ due to these

estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which

the results are known/materialize.

2. Income Recognition :

Revenue is being recognised in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accrual Basis ofAccounting & Accounting

Standard on Revenue Recognition issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and also as per Non

Banking Financial Companies, RBI Direction, 1998. Accordingly, wherever there are uncertainties in the realisa 'on

of income, the same is not accountedfor till such time the uncertainty is resolved. The income is also not recognised

on Non Performing Assets of the Company, as identified under RBI Directions, 1998.

2.1 Incomefrom Hypothecated Loans:

In respect of Hypothecated Loan agreements, the income is being accounted on accrued basis by applying the

implicit rate in the transactions on the amount financedfor the period of agreement. Income on Non performing

Hypothecated loans lNPA’s) are not recognized during the year.

2.2 Income from Delayed Payment Charges, Service Charges, Processing charges, Over Due interest, Penal Interest

etc, are accounted on receipt basis.

2.3 Dividend Income, ifany is accountedfor an receiptbasis.

2.4 Interest Incomefrom MortagagedLandLoans/Inter Corporate Loans:

Interest Income on loans given is recognised on accrual basis except when there is uncertainties about the recovery

exists. Interest income on Non Performing Martagaged Land Loan Accounts (NFA’S) is not recognised during the

yeah

3 Expenses:

The companyprovidesfor all expenses on accrual basis.

4 FixedAssets : (Tangibie 3: Intangible) :

All Fixed assets have been valued othistorica/ costs in accordance with the accounting standards issued by I. CA. I.

5 Depreciation:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets have been provided on the basis of useful life as estimated by the Management on

technical advice, in the absence of certain details ofeach item under different kinds offixed assets are not readily

available.



GILADA
24’”

GROUP Re 67
GILADA FINANCE 85 INVESTMENTS LIMITED —‘j‘— MUN, L65910KA199~4PLC01398L

2017 2018

6 investments:

in) The Company changed its accounting policy in respect of Investment in property during financial year 2011-12.

lnvestmentin CapitaiAsset (Le Land at Guibarga) revalued and held as stock in trade effective Blst March, 2012, on

the basis ofvaiuation report given by approved valuer. This change in accounting policy resulted into creation of

revaluation reserve to the extentofRs381/58 lakhs.

lb} Long term unquoted/auated investments in shares are stated at cost& provisionfor diminition in the value ofLong

Term Investments is made only ifi such decline is other than temporary, in the opinion ofthe management.

7 Hypothecated Loans:

Hypothecated Loans are stated at net ofunmatured/unoccrued finance charges.

8 Provisionfor Taxation :

Provisionfor taxation has been made after considering disallowances, exemptions and deductions as per the laws

laid down and interpreted by various outhorities,

9 Contingent Liabilities:

Liabilities though contingent in nature are provided for, if there are reasonable prospects of such liabilities

maturing. Other contingent/iabilities not acknowledged as debt, are disclosed by way ofa note.

20 Stock afshares:

The stack ofshares held as Long term investments have been valued as per Non Banking Financial companies, RBI

Directions, 1998 and Accounting Standard , 13 on Accounting for investments issued by [CAI and the same is as

certified by the management.

11 Retirement Benefits:

Since the Company does not provide any kind ofretirement benefits to any of its employees, no provision is madefor

retirementbenefits by the Company.

12 OtherAccaunting Policies:

These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting practices.

I3 Repossessed HypothecatedStock:

The repossessed stock has not been valued & accounted in the books of accounts of the Company, However, the

Company maintains separately 0 Seized Vehicles Register, recording the date ofseizure, release and sale ofSeized

Vehicle in it.

14. Stock in Trade (lnvestmentin Property):

in) investment in Land at Gulbarga is treated as Stock in trade efiectivefram 3lst March, 2012, atfair market value

certified by approved valuer, resulting into creation ofrevaluation reserve to the extentafRs.381/58 lakhs,

lb} investment in Land & Building at Vijaypura, acquired against partialsettlement ofduesfrom commission agent at

Vijaypura is treated as long term investment andstateted at cost.

15, impairmentofAssets:

The carrying values ofassets/cash generating units ateach balance sheet date are reviewedfor impairment, ifany

indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount ofsuch assets is estimated and impairment is recognized, if
the carrying amount of these assets exceeds theirrecoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greaterofthe
net seilingprice and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting thefuture cashfiows to theirpresent
value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognizedfor an

asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment ioss is

recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss, except in case ofrevalued assets.
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16. Provisions and Contingencies:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be

made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined

based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each

balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent: liabilities are disclosed in Point

No. 6 ofpart B, Contingent assets are natrecagnized in thefinancialstatements.

8. NOTES ONACCOUNTS

l. (a) The outstanding balances of Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances given / taken are subject to confirmation

from the parties,

2. Auditors remuneration includes thefa/Iowing:

Ason 31/3/2 As on31/3/2017

StatutoryAudit Fees 59000.00 46000. 00

TaxAudit and Tax matters 59000. 00 46000.00

Various Certifications& 29500, 00 2300000

Representative services

TOTA L 147500.00 11500000

3. Particulars in respect ofShares/Securities held as Long term In vestm en ts.

(A) Unquoted Long term investments

No. of Shares Amount

As on As on As on As on

313—18 31—3—17 31~3~18 31-3—17

(1)50umya Minerals (P) Ltd. 50000 50000 500000 500000

(22Mahesh Vidyabhavan Ltd. 5000 5000 50000 50000

TOTAL (A) 55000 55000 550000 550000

(B) Quoted Long term Investments

(1)5hares NIL NIL NIL NIL

(ZlDebentures NIL NIL NIL NIL

(3)5hareApp/ication Money NIL NIL NlL NIL

(PendingA/lotment)

TOTAL (8) NIL NIL NIL NIL

GRAND TOTAL(A+B) 55000 55000 550000 550000

{Aggregate Market value ofQuoted Investments is Rs.NlL Previous year RsN/L).

4. During the year, as and when required, Loans and advances are given to and taken from the Directors /

Componies/firms and other parties, in which Directors are interested. Since the accounts were operated as

current accounts, repayable on demand, it is impossible for the Management to quantify themaximum amount

of unsecured loans given and taken. However, Balance outstanding at the yearend together with corporate

guarantee given does not exceeds the limitprescribed undersectian 185 8: 186 of the Companies/kt, 2013 & under

RBI Directions to NBFC’s.
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Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/recast/rearranged/reclassified, wherever required.

Contingent Liabilities & Commitments

A. ContingentLiabi/ities

a. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt: —

2. Disputed Income Tax LiobilityforAV 06/07 A Rs, 4/ 71,077/— (On account ofdisallowance ofdeduction claimed u/s

10 (236) and expenses disallowed u/s 14A and u/s 37ofthe LT. Act.

b. Guarantees : — NIL

c. Other Moneyfor which the Company is contingent/y liable : — NIL

84 Commitments

a. Estimated amount ofcontacts remaining to be executed on capital account and notprovidedfor: — NIL

b. Un caliedliability on shares and otherinvestments partlypaid: — NIL

c. Other Commitments :
- NIL

interest an unsecured loans and advances in the nature of loans, taken and/ or given have been provided,

whereverstipuiation to that effect exists.

In the opinion ofthe management, there is no diminution in the value ofinvestments made in Buildings/Properties

/ Unguoted shares, held as Long term investments. The book balance offew quoted shares! which were fully
written offas loss assets in earlieryears, are there in physical as well as in dematform in the name of the Company.

in the opinion afthe Board, the realisable value afthe CurrentAssets, Loans andAdvances, in the ordinary course of
business would not be less than the amountat which they are statedin the Balance Sheet.

Loans/investments/Guarantees taken together to single group ofparties i.e. Firms 8: Companies under the same

management are within the limit prescribed under RBI Directions, 1998 to NBFC’s and the limits prescribed under

section 18584 186 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

The Company hadregistered & complied under Goods andservices TaXAct w,e.f 04/03/2018.

Earnings per share has been computed as below as required by Accounting standard- 20 on Earnings per share

issued by the Institute ofCharteredAccounts afindia.

313—2018 31-3-2017

Profit after tax (Rs. in lakhs) (a) 83~92 91-12

No. ofshares (in iakhs) (b) 35-12 35—12

Basic earningspershare {a/b) 2-39 269

Diiuted earnings pershare (a/b)‘ 2—39 269

As per accounting standard-22 on ”Accounting for Taxes on income" issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants ofina’ia, no amounthas been provided against deferred taxAsset/Liabiliw, in View ofamountinvolved
isnatmateriai.

The transactions with related parties as per section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Accounting
Standard—18 on ”Related Party Disclosures” issued by the Institute ofCharteredAccountants of india, are furnished
below:
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Amount Interest

5/. Relatedparty’s Relationship Nature of Outstanding paid/
No. name Transaction As an 313—18 (Received)

(Rs. in lakhs}

l. Gita Refractories Associate Loan taken & NIL NIL

(P) Ltd. Concern given as & when

required
2. Prestress Wire Industries

“

NIL (154 ”i

3. Rajvaibhav Enterprises
”

50~00Dr. (12-00)

Private Limited

4. Sahyadri Renewable
”

W... do ------ 146—35 Dr. (23—25

Energy (P) Ltd.

15. The Company had assigned keyman Insurance policy to Rajgopal Gi/ada (Managing Director) at surrender value of

the policy minus loan taken against the same policy.

1 6. A separate schedule to the Balance sheet as required under NBFCIRBI) Directions, 1998 is given in Annexure —A.

For AGIWAI. P.& ASSOCIATES FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

FR No. 0000515

RKAGIWAL (RAJGOPAI. GILADA)

PROPRIETOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

M No, 085210 DIN: 00307829

Place .' Bangalore (SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA)

Date :302h May, 2018 WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 02144736

{PRASHANT BANERJEE}

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CASH FLOW STATEMENT

To,

The Board ofDirectors

(Si/ado Finance & Investments Limited

#105 R R Takt, 37Bhoopasandra Main Road,

Bangaiore-560094, Karnataka

We have examined the attached Cash Flow Statement of Gi/ada Finance & investments Limitedfor the year ended

March 3lst 2018 The statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of Listing

Agreements executed with the stock exchange where the shares of the company are listed and is based on and is in

agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our report of

May 30, 2018 to the members ofthe Company

ForAGiWAL P. 8: ASSOCIATES

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

FR No‘ 0000515

RKAGIWAL

PROPRIETOR

M.N0. 085210

PLACE : BANGALORE

DATE : 30th May, 2018
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GILADA FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
ANNEXURE-A :

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Nan-deposit taking Non~Banking Financial Company {as required in terms of

Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve

Bank) Directions, 2007)

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Amount

Outstanding

Sl.

No. Amount Overdue

Liabilities Side:

Loans & Advances availed by the NBFC's inclusive

of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

,4

(a) Debenture : Secured NIL

: Unsecured NIL

(Other than falling within the meaning

of public deposits)

(b) Deferred Credits NIL

(c) Term Loans NIL

(d) Inter corporate loans & borrowing NIL

(e) Commercial Paper NIL

(f) Other Loans (specify nature)

Demand Loan from LIC NIL

Agents Deposits NIL

SLNo. Particulars Amount Outstanding

Assets Side :

2. Break—up of Loans & Advances including bills receivables

(Other than those included in (4) below):

(a) Secured 80-48

(b) Unsecured 196-35

Break-up of leased Assets & stock on hire and other

assets counting towards AFC activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

(a) Financiai lease NIL

(b) Operating lease NIL

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire NIL

(b) Repossessed Assets NIL

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities

(3) Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL

(b) Loans other than (a) above 647—63

w
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5mm, Particulars Amount Outstanding

4. Break—up of investments :

Current investments :

1. Quoted :

(I) Shares : (3) Equity NIL

(b) Preference NIL

(ii) Debentures & Bonds NIL

(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others (please specify) ML

2, Unquoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity NIL

(b) Preference NIL

(ii) Debentures & Bonds NIL

(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others (please specify) NIL

Long Term investments:

1. Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity NIL

(b) Preference NIL

(ii) Debentures & Bonds NIL

(iii) Units ofmutuaifunds NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others (please specify) NIL

2. Unquoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 5-50

(b) Preference NIL

(ii) Debentures & Bonds NIL

(iii) Units ofmutuaifunds NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Ot‘ners (please specify) NIL

5. Borrower group-wise Classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above:

Catego ry
Amount (Net of provisions)

Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties

(3) Subsidiaries NiI. NIL Nil.

(b) Companies in the same group NIL 196-35 196—35

(C) Other related parties NIL NIL NIL

2. Other than related parties 704-50 NIL 704—50

TOTAL 704-50 196235 900-85
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6. Investor group—wise classification of all investments (current & long term) in shares & securities

(both quoted & unquoted) :

Category Market- Value/ Break up 500k
Value

or fair value or NAV (Net of Promswns)

1. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries NlL NlL

(b) Companies in the same group NlL NiL

(c) Other related parties NlL NiL

2‘ Other than related parties 5-50 5—50

TOTAL "-50 5—50

8. Other information:

Category Amount

(i) Gross Non—Performing Assets

(a) Related parties Nil.

(b) Other than related parties 180—41

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets

(a )Related parties NlL

(b ) Other than related parties 156~80

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NlL

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE FORM 3 CD

ANNEXUREB:

Details ofPaymets made to persons Specified in Section 40A (2) (b)

3‘ Name of the Person Nature of ?ayment Amounthsi)
o.

1 Shri Gopal industries Office Rent 1200000

2 Sampath Gilada Whole time Director’s Salary 600000.00

3 Rajgopal Gilada Managing Director‘s Salary 120000000

4 SmtiSangeeta Gilada Salary 300000.00
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Sl. No.

Name
of
the

Person

Address

Credits

Debfts

Receipts

Payments
other

other

by

by

than

than

Chq./Dd'5
Chq./Dd's
Chq./

chq./

Dd's

Dd’s

Opening Balance

Closing Balance

PAN
No,

Maxi— mum Outstan- ding

Account Squared up

or
not

Rajvaiblmv Enterprises le.(H05l<ote) Presu'ess
Steel
LLP

Gita
Refractories

Pvt.)
Ltd.

Sahyadri Renewable Energy
(P)

Ltd.

#105,
“RR

Takl"
37,

Bhuopsandra
Main

Road,
San/aynagal;

Bangalore
,

560
094.

A2

&

3,

”Shivsharan
Sank/ran", Khuba

Plot,

Court
Road,

Gulbarga
—

585
101.

44‘

105,

”RR

Takt”37,

Blwopsandra Main
Road, Sanjaynagar, Bangalore

—

560
094.

II

105,

“RR

Takt"
37,

Blmopsandm Main
Road, Snnjaynagar, Bangalore

—

560
094.

AABCR3405CZ
(5000000)

—

1-

1200000
1200000

(5000000)

AATFP0931A

NlL

26542826
19100000

622211
8055037

NIL

AAAC65273C

NIL

-

373736

373736

NIL

AAIC$2640H
(17244847)

NIL

NIL

5944208
3334723
(14635362)

I
5
000000) 25542826 373736 (17244847)

No Pvt. Yes Yes No

L994PL6013§ A

GILADA FINANCE 85 INVESTMENTS LIMITED
2017-2013

24"
75
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

FY 2017—18 FY 20164.7

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: (In Rs.)

Net Profit (Loss) before Taxation and 11617834 13391044

extraordinaw item Adjustment For :

Depreciation 468442 229816

Investments Income (Dividend) NIL NIL

229816

Operating Profit/ (Loss) before Working CapitaI c anges 12086276 13620860

Adjustments For:

Trade Receivables (Long term Ioans) 16600438 6668330

Short term Ioans & advances 2631166 1694147

Inventories NIL NIL

Trade Payables 2033058 749721

Short-term borrowings 3091500 121600

Other current liabiiities/provisions 149494 12761336 663050 8397406

Cash Generated From Operations 24847612 5223454

Income Tax Paid relating to Current year 3500000 3700000

Dividend distribution tax paid 178756 3678756 NIL 3700000

Cash Flow Before Extraordinary Items 21168856 1523454

Extraordinary Items:

Pre~Operative Expenses on Expansion 2284123 NIL

Net Cash Flow from operating activities (A) 18884733 1523454

8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets 808363 989388

SaIe of Fixed Assets 3000

Acquisition of Companies NIL

Purchase of Investments 1307000 NIL

SaIe of Investments NIL

Income from Investments (Dividend) NIL

986388

Net Cash from (Used in) Investing Activities (B) (2115363) (986388)
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FY 2016—17 FY 2016—17

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of Share Capitai 12375000 NIL

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing NIL

Repayment of Finance Lease Liabiiities NIL

Dividends Paid 893075 NIL

Net Cash from (Used in) Financing activities (C) 11481925 NIL

Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash 28251295 537066

equivaIents:
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning 1556394 1019328

of the year

Cash and Cash equivaIents at the end of the yea 29807689 1556394

For AGIWAL P.& ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ER Noi 0000515

RKAGIWAI. PROPRIETOR

IV! No, 085210

Place : Banganre

Date :30th May, 2018

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS UMITED

(RAJGOPAL GILADA)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

0w.- 00307829

(SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA)

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 02144735

(PRASHANT BANERJEE)
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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GILADA FINANCE 85 INVESTMENTS LIMITED m MCLV L659ZCXA1994PLC013981

FORM NO. MET-11

PROXY FORM

{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration} Rules, 2014]

Name ofthe Member(s):

Registered Address :

E-mail id: Folio No /Client ID : DP ED:

S/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company.

Hereby appoint

Name Email Id:

Address :

Signature or Failing him

Name E—maii Id:

Address :

Signature or Failing him

Name E-mail Id:

Address :

Signature or Failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and voz‘e( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at“ the 24th

Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the Saturday, 29th September, 2018 at

11:00 am. at Hotel Kanishka, #2, 2ndMain Rd, GandhiNagar, Benga/uru- 560009 Karnataka and

army adjournmentthereofln respect ofsuch resolutions as are indicatedbelow:
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Resolution(s) Tick the relevant item :
for which the proxy l

Sl. No. is appointed
I

r

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

1

l

For Against

Adoption of financial statement including Balance Sheet, Profit

1‘ & Loss as at Slst March 2018, report of Director's and Auditor's

for the financial year 3lst March, 2018

To appoint a director in place Msr Bindu Gilada (DlN: 00392976)
2‘ who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for

re-appointmentl

Appointment of M/s, Gnanoba & Bhat, Chartered Accountants as

3‘ Statutory Auditors of the Company

To appoint Mr, A. Ramanathan (DlN: 02645247) as independent
4‘

Director of the Company

5. Payment of Managerial Remuneration

*Applicableforinvestors holding shares in Electronicform. Affix

EVE/WE

Signature ofShoreho/der Signature ofProxy holder Signature offhe shareholder

Across Revenue Stomp

Note:

1) This form ofproxy in order to be effective shou/d be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office ofthe

x

l

l

r

l

l

l

r

l

l

l

l

l

r

2
2

i

a

l

x

l

l

i

l

r

l

l

l

Signed this day of 2018
Stamp}. :

l

l

3

l

l

l

l

l

l

s

Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. l

i

l

l

l

s

s

i

l

x

l

x

l


